Daniel Park

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 12:09 PM

To: Rebecca Kenny; Isaac Harslett

Cc: Kim Kirstein

Subject: RE: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast
Hi Rebecca,

| just called and left a voice message. Feel free to give me a call back.

It's not a prohibition to development on flood affected land, so I think the way UDIA are interprating the proposed TLPI
is a bit confused.

The council are requiring that development achieves a minimum area of flood free iand (up to a designated flood
level), which could still achieve development to be constructed on a podiuri style endineered solution.

This might sound a bit confusing, but in short — the TLPI seeks to prevent residential development occurring above
areas at risk of high and extreme flood hazard. This is a very concise summary, s¢’might not do the TLPI justice
entirely...

| have also reviewed the UDIA submission which we have received on the proposed TLPI, which does not raise any
concern for the risks to development in flood prone areas, ana merely seeks to emphasis (without evidence) that this
could impact on achieving dwelling targets, and impact on thie state interest in development and construction.

There will always be competing state interests, and an approgriate balance needs to be achieved. | would suggest the
risk associated with development in flood affected areas is fairly sigriificant and should not be ignored like it has been
by the UDIA submission.

Sorry for sending such a long email. Please call me to discuss; and especially if you are looking at discussing this
further with UDIA.

Thanks,
Bec

Rebecca de Vries
=87 W4Principal Planning Officer
"fE@ 2 Planning and Development Services — SEQ South
uw ) Department of State Developmient,
ﬂ Manufacturing /Irifrastructure and Planning

Queensland P 07 5644 3220
Government Level 1, 7 Shori Stréet, Southiport QLD 4215

PO Box 3250, Australia-Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

From: Rebecca Kenny

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 5:09 PM

To: Isaac Harslett <Isaac.Harslett@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Rebecca De Vries <Rebecca.DeVries@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast

Thanks/isaac

Rebecca; when you get a chance, can you give me a few lines on whether this will be an issue over The
Spit?

cheers
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Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

0T XY TDids ]

Queensland Pm
Government Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 150009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Isaac Harslett

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 4:49 PM

To: Rebecca Kenny <Rebecca.Kenny@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Rebecca De Vries <Rebecca.DeVries@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast

Hi Rebecca

Sorry to do this to you but Rebecca de Vries is currently looking after the Flood TL:P1 from our office. I'm not 100% on
the details so I'm not sure if the Spit would be affected.

Cheers

Isaac Harslett

? M4Principal Planning Officer

#Planning and Development Services (SE( 5outh)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

O AT TI0ELE ]

Queensland P
Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Rebecca Kenny

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 20184:36 PNi

To: Isaac Harslett <lsaac.Harslett@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Subject: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast

Hi Isaac
We met with the UDIA Gold Coast representative this morning about The Spit.

He mentioned concerns that the TLPI current proposed for flooding would have a significant effect on
developable‘land on The Spit.

| admit I'haven't keen following the TLPI closely, but are you able to confirm if this is correct?

cheers
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Rebecca Kenny

kDirector — Priority Planning Projects

# Planning Group

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland P

Government Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 150089, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au
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Pages 311 through 316 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 4(4)(4) - Disclosing deliberative processes



Daniel Park

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 1:26 PM

To: Daniel Park

Cc: Isaac Harslett; Adam Norris

Subject: 20180108 - Notice of request for further information and to pause a timeframe - TLF!
Attachments: 20180108 - Notice of request for further information and to pause a timeframe - TLPl.docx
Hi Dan,

Few comments. Let me know what you think.

Keen to have a look at it before it goes back to Isaac as well, just to check grammar-etc before going again. | won't
bring up anything new.

Cheers,

Thomas Holmes
B4Senior Planning Officer
Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
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Queensiand
Govermnmment

Depattment of Infrastrucluie;
Local Government and Planaing

; )< o= *[ Formatted: Justified ]
Our reference: MCA7/IXXXX /MAXXXXX . W % 3 = =
lYour reference: PD113/1303(P1) {&;‘el?shréﬁetgig:}f:itg New header/Faoter — footer is our ]

8 January 2018

Mr Dale Dickson

Chief Executive Officer
City of Gold Coast

PO Box 5042

Gold Coast MC QLD 9729

IAttention: Amanda Tzannes

__ - | Commented [TH2]: Recommend removal. It doesn't
normally go to her, just Kelli Adair.

Notice of request for further information and to pause 4 timeframe
(Given under chapter 3, part 2, section 8.2 and chapter 3, part 3, sectiori 10.1 of the Minister's Guidelines
and Rules)

Thank you for submitting the Geld-Ceast-City-Plar-2045(sianning-scheme)-proposed
Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood
Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (the/proposed amendment) to the
Honourable Jackie Trad MP, former Deputy. Premier, Minister for Transport and
Minister for Infrastructure and Plannirig on 4 Jjanuary 2018] for state interest review _ - { Commented [TH3]: They submitted it to the new Minister. ]

under chapter 3 of the Minister's Guidalineg and Rules 2017(MGR). _ — - { commented [TH4]: Pretty sure italics. )

The Department of State Development, Manuracturing, Infrastructure and Planning
(the depa[tment), fformerly the Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and

Planning, has carried out a review of the proposed amendment and determined that _ - { Commented [TH5]: Do we need former if they submit to ]
current govermment.

77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 e ‘[ Commented [TH6]: Recommend adding in some fluff here. ]

Under chapter 3, part 2, section’8.2 of the MGR, | hereby give notice requesting the
following information:

1. |Compliance with section 23(1)(a) and (b) of the Planning Act2014 T { Commented [TH7]: Where's the resolution item? J
The material subinitted with the proposed amendment has not adequately
demonstrated campliance with section 23(1)(a) and (b) of the Planning Act 2016
(the Planning Act).
The/imateria! submitted with the proposed amendment has stated that the [TLPI fi_sq, e ‘[Commented [TH8]: | would name the letter, i.e. the
req sired due to: S explanatory statement.

3 ‘[Commenl:ed [TH9]: The TLPI or the proposed amendment. ]
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o __Idevelopment of floodplains exceeding its natural yield required for flood+ - - T Formatteci: List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + ]

protection Aligned at: 1.24 em + Indent at: 1.88 cm
o _and-the negative impacts on residents’ sense of safety.| _ - | Commented [TH12]: Recommend dot painting and having
77777777 i specific what ihey said,

No addmonal mformatlon has been prowded to support these las [significant and \ﬁi_'matted: Justified )
¥ ‘{_Commﬂted [TH11]: As/are - up to you. ]
~ | Commeiited [TH12]: Spel out. )

Please provide [appropriate supporting information demonstrating: _ e 44 Cummented [ TH13]: Quite vague. Recommend removal of
e That the proposed amendment is responding to a risk of serious adverse | the word, Apprapriate is lef to someone’s opinion.
cultural, economic, environmental or social conditions happening in the
local government area.
e That the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 and 22 of the
Planning Act to make or amend another local planning instrument would

increase the risk.

To assist in prowdlnq the required suppomnq information demenska&mg—‘thm-@ﬁei—@/ ‘{Commented [TH14]: Quite broad. Recommend specific ]

item.

Natural-HazardsRisk-and-Resilience, it is recommended that you provide:

e -afit-for-purpose risk assessment in accordance with state interest policy 2+ - - ‘[Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Bulleted + Level: 1 + ]
of the State Planning Policy July 2017, Natural Hazards, Risk and Aligned at: 1.25 cm + Indent at: 1.89 cm
Resilience that demonstrates that the current requirements of the planning
scheme do not achieve an acceptable or tolerable 'evel of risk to people
and property and that the proposed amendment will achieve an acceptable
or tolerable level of risk to people and property. | < //

e Xreport

e X material

them to demonstrate there is the risk of adverse cultural,

— -1 Commented [TH15]: Recommend other ways we would like
economic, env or social canditions.

e {Formatted Justified ]
(Guidance on risk assessments is located in the State Pianning Policy - state interest
gwdance material — Natural hazards, risk and resilience —/Fiogd, July 2017 |

B et Commented [TH16]: | reckon this is may come across bad,
i.e. telling them where it is. Recommend remaval.

Under chapter 3, part 3, section 10.1 of the MGR,/ notice is hereby given that the
timeframe for the proposed amendment nas been paused. Under chapter 3, part 3,
section 10.2 of the MGR, the timeframe‘is paused untl 22 January 2018. On

23 January 2018, the process will restinie at section 8.3, chapter 3, part 3 of the MGR.

If you require further information, | encourage /you to contact Daniel Park, Senior
Planning Officer, Planning and Development Services, Department of State
Develoiment Manufacturmg. Infrastructure-—tocal-Government and Planning, on e {r d [TH18]: Of the department J

rby email at bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.qld.gov.au,

Yours sincerely

Isaac Harslett
Al-Managear, Planning aind Development Services (SEQ South)
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Queensland
Government

Departrnent of

State Developmerit,
Manufacturing,
infrastructuve and Planning

Our reference: MC18/175
Your reference: PD113/1303(P1)

30 January 2018

Mr Dale Dickson

Chief Executive Officer
Gold Coast City Council
PO Box 5042

GCMC QLD 9729

Dear Mr Dickson,

Notice to pause a timeframe
(Given under and chapter 3, part 3, section 10.1-cf the Niinister's Guidelines and Rules)

Thank you for submitting the proposed-Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5
(Minimum Land Above Designated Flood ievel and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017
(the proposed TLPI) to the ‘Henourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastruciure and Planning on 4 January 2018 for
consideration under chapter /3 of the Minister's Guidelines and Rules 2017 (MGR).

On 15 January 2018, the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning-(the’ department) sent the Gold Coast City Council (the
council) a notice requesting additional information on the proposed TLPI and pausing
the assessment timeiframes tinder the MGR until 30 January 2018. The department
has not received the infarimation requested in this notice.

On 30 January 2018, the department received an email from the council requesting
that the cuirent pause be extended for a further two weeks. The department has
considered this/request and agrees to extend the duration of the current pause to allow
for the council toprovide the information requested in the notice.

Under chapter 3, part 3, section 10.1 of the of the MGR, notice is hereby given that the
timeframe for the proposed TLPI has been paused. Under chapter 3, part 3, section
10.5 of the MGR, this notice extends the duration of the pause notice given on 15
January 2018. Under chapter 3, part 3, section 10.2 of the MGR, the timeframe is
paused until 14 February 2018. The MGR process will resume at section 8.3, chapter
3, part 3 of the MGR on 15 February 2018.

If you require further information, | encourage you to contact Daniel Park, Senior
Planning Officer, of the department on *or by email at bestplanning-
SEQS@dilgp.qld.gov.au.

Page 1 Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)

PO Box 3290
Australia Fair, QLD 4215
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Yours sincerely

Kim Kirstein
Manager, Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)

Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning Page 2
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard | Number of Submission numbers
description proposed | legislation and | events and dwellings outside | and issues
current status mitigation flood hazard area
method
Development Aust 67-71 130 SPA - Decision | 22 /12/2016 Flood hazard: | Approximately 21 Two submissions
Permit for making | Superior Macadie dwellings Properly made (post dwellings
a Material Group Pty | Way, development R :
Change of Use for | Ltd c/- Merrimac Extrem% ﬂoozj N Rk of flood impact
: 12/01/2017 on below ground
a Retirement Place (Lot 17 on et hazard (4.16m | pavking areas
Facility (Low Design RP183194) et flood depth) PRe
Care) Group Pty q
Ltd 1] (1) Impact of podium
(MCU201601646) 19/10/2017 Mitigation: development on flood
Information Pole and pier hazard for existing
response properties in area
extension
(1) Aesthetics of
07/12/5017 podium development
Information K
response (1) Traffic impact

Lot 17 on i

Flood affected area.of

subject site {City Plan)

73 Macodle Woy
1ol 180N RP 183194
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard | Number of Submission n ers
description proposed | legislationand | events and dwellings outside | and issues
current status mitigation flood hazard area
method o SO

Development Myall 46 Bourton 113 PA - Decision 27/11/2017 Flood hazard: | Approximately 4 On mi 'o&
Permit for Group Pty | Road, dwellings Properly made | (Post dwellings N
Material Change | Ltd c/- Merrimac development) A "
of Use for Multiple | Zone (Lot 12 on Extreme flood pac
Dwellings (Total | Planning RP162287) 02/01/2018 hazard (3.25m
of 383 units) Group Information flood depth)

request
(MCU201701712) Mitigation:

01/02/201 8 Po'e a ier

Information >

response

-

/ : s’*‘f‘{.‘, p

L

=T 13,1{1
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X‘;LA! ) oA -
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submissionr
description proposed | legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbersznd
current status method flood hazard area | issues
Development Harta Pty 19 Sunrise 29 units PA — Decision 03/11/2017 Flood hazard: Approximately 13 Eight submissions
Permit for making | Ltd c/- Court, Properly made | (Post- units
a Material Urban Merrimac development) (8) Tratic 3hd
Change of Use for | Planning (Lot 10 on Extreme flood Nacs N
: . ’ 30/11/2017 access impacts

Multiple Dwellings | Services SP244749) hazard (2.95m |
(29 dwelling units) Information flood depth)

request (1) Impact of

(MCU201701594)

Mitigation: Pole
and pier

podium
development on
flood hazard for
existing properties
in area

(1) Upkeep of area
under podiums and
use as storage
area.

AD

[ cosTOmcAE PSR e
S Memmorsy < 8y

[N W M N

[ sioHTTRUANGLE
S RISEN CALMING ZONE
TOWIIOUSE A (5.9 5,12 3]+ TUMTS« 13% |
_ TOWNHOUSE 3(3 § ¥ 12 4m) - 10UNITS - 36% |
T TGWNHOLSTS (00X 135+ JUNITS 175 |
] TOWNHOUSE D (8.5 X 13.5m)- 8 UNITS - 268%
TOTAL - 28 UNITS - 100%

Flood affected area of
subject site (City Plan)
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description proposed legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbersarnd
current status method flood hazard area | issues
Development Griffin 73-77 70 PA — Decision 27/10/2017 Flood hazard: Approximately 16 Z€ro submissions
Permit for making | Property Macadie dwellings Properly made | Extreme flood dwellings
a Material Developme | Way, hazard (2.95m
Change of Use for | nt Pty Ltd Merrimac flood depth
Multiple Dwellings | ATF The | (Lot 18 on ESEDIR Pth)
Griffin RP183194) Information b
(MCU201701561) Developme request Mitigation:
nt Trust c/- Pole and pier ‘
Urban 27/12/2017
Planning Inf i ‘
Seniites nformation
response y
08/01/2018
Public
notification

Flood affected area of
subject site (City Plan)
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission

description proposed | legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbers and
current status method flood hazard area | issuss

Preliminary Palmer 57 Paradise | 2,500 units | SPA - 09/06/2015 Flood hazard: Approximately 0 Development

Approval for Leisure Springs Information Properly made Extreme flood units applicatior: has not

making a Material | Australia Avenue, response hazard (3.15m yetundergone

Change of Use to | Pty Ltd c/- | Robina flood depth) public notification

vary the effect of | Place (Lot 4 on 07/07/2015

the Gold Coast Design RP842335 Information e B

Planning Scheme | Group Pty | and Lot 502 request Mitigation:

2003 (Version Ltd on Pole and pier

1.2), pursuant to RP

section 242 of the Bl 18/06/2015,

Sustainable 13/11/2015,

Planning Act 19/05/2016,

20009, to facilitate 25/11/2016,

the development o

of land described 30/05/2017 and

for Business 13/12/2017

Activities, Informaiion

Community response

Activities,

Industrial

Q:tg:gl:ﬁsén Aridd Flood affected area of

Environmental subject site (City Plan)

Activities,

Residential

Activities, Tourism
and
Entertainment
Activities and
Transport and
Infrastructure
Activities, in
accordance with
the Robina
Transit
Development
Plan

(MCU201500861)
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Development Applic | Site address Dwellings Planning Summary of Flood Number of Submission
description ant proposed legislation events hazard and dwellings outside | numbersand
and current mitigation flood hazard area | issues
status method
Preliminary approval Walker | 154 Highfield Drive, | 2,000 units SPA - Properly made | Flood Number not known | Development
pursuant to section Robina | Merrimac Information 14/07/2017 hazard: due to earthworks-_| appiication has not
242 of the Sustainable | Pty Ltd | (| ot 2 on response Extreme component of yet undergone
Planning Act 2009 for | c/- RP223566, Lot 3 . flood hazard | developmeiit puviic notification
a Material Change of | Place | on RP851086, Lot Information | (5 35m flood
Use of premises to Design | 997 on SP100222, request depth)
vary the effect of the Group | ot 902 on 11/08/2017
City Plan (Version 3) Pty Ltd | sP107453, Lot 1 s Y
to facilitate the on SP190868 and 27/12/2017 Mitigation:
development of a Lot 741 on § Earthiworks
master planned SP215167) Information and pole and
residential community response pier
in accordance with the extension
Breakwater Plan of

Development

Preliminary Approval
pursuant to section

241 of the Sustainable |

Planning Act 2009 for
Reconfiguration of a
Lot to create
management lots

Preliminary Approval
pursuant to section
241 of the Sustainable
Planning Act 2009 for
Operational Works
(change to ground
level) for bulk
earthworks

(MCU20170959)

Land Use

Site Boundary
Resldentlal

Road Reservea.
Water bodjes
Wetlands

Locnl Parles

Lacal Park (under Ene
Dintrict Parken
Vegatatod Walerwa
Consarvation« Snalk

Rall Buffar

Flood affected area of

subject site (City Plan)
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Development Applicant Site Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description address proposed legislation and | events and mitigation dwellings numbers and

current status method outside flood | issues

hazard area

Preliminary 163-205 Up to 5,000 | SPA — Awaiting | Properly made Flood hazard: Up to 5,000 | Six submiissions
Approval for Gooding dwellings DSDMIP referral | g9/06/2018 (Pre- dwellings due
making a Material Drive and response development) to eaithworks (6) Traffic
Change of Use to Boowagga . Extreme flood component
vary the effect of n Road, Information hazard (>3m flaod
the Gold Coast Merrimac request period depth) (2) Property values
Planning Scheme (Lot 23 on extension (3)Altered flood
2003 (Version SP178025 19/06/2015 runoff from site
1.2), pursuant to and Lot 5 (Post- i
section 242 of the on ot developraent) No
Sustainable SP214289) orma+ Ion flood hazard for (1) Improper use of
Planning Act request residential areas,

2009, to facilitate
the development
of land described
for Business
Activities,
Community
Activities,
Industrial
Activities,
Recreation and
Environmental
Activities,
Residential
Activities, Tourism
and
Entertainment
Activities and
Transport and
Infrastructure
Activities, in
accordance with
the GreenHeart
Gardens
Development
Plan.

07/07/2015

Information
response

extension

16/11/2015,
19/05/20186,
25/11/20186,
29/05/2017,

19/12/2017

Information
response

05/02/2018

extreme flood
hazard for other
areas (>4.3m
flood depth)

Mitigation:
Earthworks
(raised building
pads and artificial
lakes)

area under pole and
pier development

(4) impacts to non-
transport
infrastructure

(2) Impacts to
conservation areas
and green space

(1) Shadow impacts

(2) Lack of
community park land
and facilities

(4) out of character
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(MCU201500551)

- “acompact valzan
- footprint, set within
high quality opsu

' . NG space that connects
“ o — the green heart
& Anea R . < brojects & repas
& & ! i the local urban
\ : ; form”

1 ;"Flbodv-aﬁﬁe;c’ted areaof
L i ]
subject site (City Plan)

o .
! A i oy
, ST R ; L
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Development Applicant Site Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description address proposed | legislation and | events and mitigation dwellings numbers 24

current status method outside flood | issues

hazard area

Development Oak Tree 18 Fairway | 94 living PA — Information | Properly made Flood hazard: Approximately | Develooment
Permit for making | Retirement Drive, units response 01/02/2018 Extreme flood 0 units application has not
a Material change | Village Balling | Clear hazard (2.87m | yet undercone public
of use (Impact Pty Ltd c/- Island ’ flood depth) nofification
assessment) to Victor G Feros | Waters (Lot Information
establish a Planning 42 on request o
Retirement Consultants | SP123226 09/02/2018 Mitigation:
facility. Pole and pier
Development
Permit for

Reconfiguring a
Lot to divide land
into parts by
agreement (a
lease area for a
term exceeding
10 years)

(MCU201800030)

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 3
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ie Way, Merrimac  C- 19 Sunrise Court, Merrimac E - 57 Paradise Springs Avenue, Robina G - 153-205 Gooding Drive, Merrimac

B - 46 Bourton Road, Merrimac D - 73-77 Macadie Way, Mer Highfield Drive, Merrimac H - 18 Fairway Drive, Clear Island Wat
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard | Number of Submission nuibers
description proposed | legislation and | events and dwellings outside | and issues
current status mitigation -| flood hazard area
method
Development Aust 67-71 130 SPA - Decision | 22/12/2016 Flood hazard: | Approximately 46 Two 'submissions
Permit for making | Superior Macadie dwellings Properly made | post- dwellings raised the foliowing
a Material Group Pty | Way, development - | jssues:
Change of Use for | Ltd c/- Merrimac 12/01/2017 extreme flood s risk of flood impact
a Retirement Place (Lot 17 on (nfermation hazard (4.16m or below ground
Facility (Low Design RP183194) request flood depth) parking areas (raised
Care) Group Pty once)
Ltd PO e impact of pole
(MCU201601646) 19/10/2017 | Mitigation:- de?/elopmgnt on
Information Pole and pier flood hazard for
response existing properties in
extension area (raised once)

07/12/2017
Infarmiaticin
response

e aesthetics of pole
development (raised
once)

o traffic impact (raised
once).

73 Macodle Woy

Lot 18 onRF 183194

Floocd affected area of
subjectsite (City Flan)
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard | Number of Submission numibers
description proposed legislation and | events and dwellings outside | and issues
current status mitigation flood hazard area
method

Development Myall 46 Bourton 113 PA - Decision 27/11/2017 Flood hazard: | Approximately 4 One gubmission raised
Permit for Group Pty | Road, dwellings Properly made | Post- dwellings the following issue:
Material Change Ltd c/- Merrimac development - o traffic imoact
of Use for Multiple | Zone (Lot 12 on extreme flood & s
Dwellings (Total | Planning RP162287) 02/01/2018 hazard (3.25m
of 383 units) Group Information flood depth) '

request
(MCU201701712) Mitigation:

01/02/2018 Pole and pier

Information

response

06/02/2018

Commence

public

| notification, -

]
p 4

\ﬁ

R s O T m
R 7  Floodaffectedareaof |
- ﬂ' /// - subject site (City Plan) f .

i
y i

4
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description proposed | legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbersand
current status method flood hazard area | issues _
Development Harta Pty 19 Sunrise 28 units PA — Decision 03/11/2017 Flood hazard: Approximately 13 Eight subbmissions
Permit for making | Ltd c/- Court, Properly made | Post- units raised the following
a Material Urban Merrimac development - issues:
Change of Use for | Planning Lot 10 on extreme flood < #raffic-and access
Multiple Dwellings | Services (Sp24474g) 30/11/2017 hazard (2.95m i!mpacts (raised
(28 dwelling units) Information flood depth) eight times)
request

(MCU201701594)

Mitigation: Pole
and pier

e impact of pole
development on
flood hazard for
existing
properties in area
(raised once)

e upkeep of area
under poles and
use as storage
area (raised
once).

"
15 pmer TRRhaLE

T RS SRR O

%

Flood affected area of
subject site (City Plan)

TUNFDIOTE A LS 20 1] FUMTY S 0%
TEWRMERSE (882 13 %) - 10 LINCTE - M ‘(
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description proposed legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbers aind
current status method flood hazard area | issues /
Development Griffin 73-77 70 PA — Decision 27/10/2017 Flood hazard: Approximately 13 Zero submissions
Permit for making | Property Macadie dwellings Properly made Post- dwellings
a Material Developme | Way, development -
Change of Use for | nt Pty Ltd Merrimac 23/11/2017 extreme flood
Multiple Dwellings | ATF The (Lot 18 on { hazard (2.95m
Griffin RP183194) Infernetion flood depth)
(MCU201701561) | Developme Peguget
nt Trust c/- -
Urban 27/12/2017 Ml_tlgatlﬂ.
Planning Inf " Pole and pier
Borileas nformation
response
08/01/2018
Public
notification -

%

Flood affected area of
subject site (City Plan)
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission:

description proposed | legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbersand
current status method flood hazard area | issues _

Preliminary Palmer 57 Paradise | 2,500 units | SPA - 09/06/2015 Flood hazard: Approximately 0 Development

Approval for Leisure Springs Information Properly made | Post- units applicatior has not

making a Material | Australia Avenue, response development - yet undergone

Change of Use to | Pty Ltd c/- | Robina extreme flood public notification

vary the effect of | Place (Lot 4 on DReUIeg hazard (3.15m |

the Gold Coast Design RP842335 Information flood depth)

Planning Scheme | Group Pty | and Lot 502 request

2003 (Version Ltd on Wit

1.2), pursuant to RP886098 ANgetion.

section 242 of the ) 10002018, Pole and pier

Sustainable 13/11/2015,

Planning Act 19/05/2016,

the development o

of land described 30/05{201 z-and

for Business 13/12i2017

Activities, Infermation

Community | response

Activities, extension

Industrial AN T

ggz\:g;isén e X 1 7/ Flood affected area of

Environmental e A subject site (City Plan)

Activities, e

Residential >

Activities, Tourism
and
Entertainment
Activities and
Transport and
Infrastructure
Activities, in
accordance with
the Robina
Transit
Development
Plan

(MCU201500601)
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Development Applic | Site address Dwellings Planning Summary of Flood hazard | Number of Submission
description ant proposed legislation | events and dwellings outside | numbers and
and mitigation flood hazard area | issues
current method
status
Preliminary approval Walker | 154 Highfield Drive, | 2,000 units SPA - Properly made | Flood hazard: | Number not kncwin._ | Deveiopment
pursuant to section Robina | Merrimac Information | 14/07/2017 Post- due to earthworks - |-application has not
242 of the Sustainable | Pty Ltd | (Lot 2 on response development - | componentof yel undergone
Planning Act 2009.for | c/- RP223566. Lot 3 s extreme flood | develcoment |\public notification
a Material Change of | Place | on RP851086, Lot Information | -7 2rd (2.35m
Use of premises to Design | 997 on SP100222, o flood depth)
vary the effect of the Group | Lot 902 on 11/08/2017
City Plan (Version 3) | Pty Ltd | sp107453, Lot 1 S
to facilitate the on SP190868 and 271212017 Mitigation:
development of a Lot 741 on } Earthworks ’
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

(MCU201702959)

L Hobina Raprors !
i

Local Purk juerboa
fntres Pk

VrgeIaiad Wabersn
Cenammation tnak

7

Flood affected area of
subject site (City Plan)
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Development Applicant Site Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description address proposed | legislation and | events and mitigation dwellings numbers and

current status method outside flood | issues

hazard area
Preliminary 153-205 Up to 5,000 | SPA — Awaiting | Properly made Flood hazard: Approximately | Six submissions
Approval for Gooding dwellings DSDMIP 09/06/2018 Pre-development | 0 dwellings raiszd the following
making a Material Drive and concurrence - extreme flood based cnpre- | issues:
Change of Use to Boowagga agency y > development ee ; i
vary the effect of n Road, response Information z:gff:;j eI topegraphy. \ ’Eir;rgg)(ralsed R
the Gold Coast Merrimac request period e impact to propert
Planning Scheme (Lot 23 on extension moOX Nt vaIF:Jes (ra?seg :
2003 (Version SP178025 19/06/2015 Post-development APP{ oximaiely twice)
1.2), pursuant to and Lot 5 - no flood hazard 5IOOJ _
section 242 of the on : for residential dweilings due | e impact of pole
Sustainable SP214289) Information areas, extreme | | to earthworks development on
Planning Act request flood hazard for’ | component. flood hazard for
2009, to facilitate 07/07/2015 other areas existing properties
the development (>4.3m flood in area (raised
f land described y depth) .three times)

0 - Infermatior e improper use of
'fa?étivﬁigess response ot area under pole
Communyity extension Mitigation: development
Activities 16/11/2015, Ea!‘thwork:s . _(ralsed once)
Industrialy 19/05/2016, (raised bunldl_n_g_ e impacts to non-
ZpHvilies 25/11/20186, pads and artificial ftransport
Recreation and 29/05/2017, lakes) infrastructure
Environmental 19/12/2017 (ralsed four times)
Activities, e impacts t;)_
Residential . conservation areas
Activities, Tourism Irr;fsor mation anq green space
and ponse (raised twice)
Entertainment 05/02/2018 e shadow impacts

Activities and
Transport and
Infrastructure
Activities, in
accordance with
the Green Heart
Gardens
Developmerit
Plan.

(raised once)

lack of community

park land and

facilities (raised

twice)

e out of character
with area (raised
four times).
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Development

Applicant

Site

Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description address proposed legislation and | events and mitigation dwellings numbers and
current status method outside flood | issues
hazard area
Development Oak Tree 18 Fairway | 94 living PA — Information | Properly made Flood hazard: Approximately | Development
Permit for making | Retirement Drive, units response 01/02/2018 Post-development | 0 units application has not
a Material change | Village Balling | Clear - extreme flood |\yei-undergone public
of use (Impact Pty Ltd c/- Island g hazard (2.87m notification
assessment)to | Victor G Feros | Waters (Lot Information flood depth)
establish a Planning 42 on request
Retirement Consultants SP123226 09/02/2018 > <M
facility. Mitigation:
Pole and pier
Development e -
Permit for . p‘ < = v v % Flood affected area
Reconfiguring a ' l‘ BR / 3 : ;
Lot to divide land | }' i - W YADg 2, of subject site (City
into parts by AL, . ; CHpn eiill  Plan)
agreement (a - ? N |

lease area for a
term exceeding
10 years)

(MCU201800030)

AR

r A

N

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 13




il
Lo

200 S, &

v s e,

o) RTINS

«Qn | -_'1“\“‘; 5

A - 67-T1 Macadie Way, Merrimac  C- 19 Sunrise Court, Merrimac E - 57 Paradise Springs Avenue, Robina G - 163-205 Gooding Drive, Merrimac

B - 46 Bourton Road, Mermrimac D - 73-77 Macadie Way, Merrimac F - 154 Highfield Drive, Merrimac H - 18 Fairway Drive, Clear Island WWaters

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 14







Daniel Park

From: Kim Kirstein

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 9:17 PM

To: Daniel Park

Ce: Rebecca De Vries; Thomas Holmes

Subject: Attachment 1 - STANDARD RESPONSE - Concerns about Gold Cost City Cotncils prapoased TLPI
No 5

Attachments: Attachment 1 - STANDARD RESPONSE - Concerns about Gold Cost City Councii.s proposed TLPI
No 5.DOCX

Hi,

Comments per the attached for actioning.

Kim
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Part1 - Preliminary
1 Short title

This temporary local planning instrument may be cited as Temporary Local Planning Instrumetit No:--5
(Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017.

2 Object

The object of the temporary local planning instrument is to prevent the potential loss of the city's flood
resilience and enable the sustainable mitigation of flood hazard on land in flood affected arees in the
planning scheme area by —

(@) identifying land that is at or above the Designated Flood Level as miniinum flood free land;

(b)  affecting the operation of the City Plan by including additional assessmierntbenchmarks in the Flood
Overlay Code so that:

(A) development for Residential Uses (including developmerit elevated above Designated Flood
Level) only occurs in areas that are exposed to flood inundation dzpths and velocities not
exceeding those applicable to medium flood hazard and does nat/occur in areas that are
exposed to a high flood hazard or extreme flood hazard; and

(B) lots have a sufficient area of land above the Designated Flood Level to effectively and
adequately mitigate the risks and/or hazards associated with flooding.

3 Dictionary

The dictionary in Schedule 1 defines particular words usedin this‘temporary local planning instrument.

4 Interpretation

Where a term used in this temporary local planning instriment is not defined under section 3 (Dictionary),
the term shall, unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, have the meaning assigned to it by—

(a) - The Planning Act 2016;
(b)  the City Plan, where the term is not defined in the Planning Act 2016.

5 Duration of temporary local planning instrument

This temporary local planning instrument will have effect in accordance with section 23(6) of the Planning Act
2016 for a period not exceedingtwo years from the commencement of this temporary local planning
instrument.

The commencement date of this temporary local planning instrument is 8th December 2017.

Part 3 — Application of the temporary local planning
instrument

6 Areato which temporary local planning instrument applies

This ternporary iacal planning instrument applies to all of the planning scheme area.

7 Relationship with City Plan

if the City Plan is inconsistent with this temporary local planning instrument, this temporary local planning
instrument-—-

(a)~_prevails to the extent of the inconsistency; and

(b)  has effect in place of the City Plan, but only to the extent of the inconsistency.

iISPOT:#65816395 v2 - ATTACHMENT A - TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT
NO 5 (MINIMUM LAND ABOVE DESIGNATED FLOOD LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK REDUCTION) 2017 Page 2 of 4
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8 Application of Temporary Local Planning Instrument

This temporary local planning instrument applies to development applications being assessed against the
assessment benchmarks in Part B of the Flood Overlay Code for assessable development pursuanito the

City Plan.

Part 4 — Effect on the City Plan
9 Affected provisions of the City Plan

This temporary local planning instrument affects the operation of the Flood Overlay Code in the City Plan by:

(@) Inserting the following additional overall outcomes in Section 8.2.8.2(3) of the Fiood Overlay Code:

‘() avoiding development of Residential Uses on land that is exposed to high and extreme flood

hazards;

(m) avoiding the development of lots that do not have a sufficient area or jand above the Designated

Flood Level; and

(n)  discouraging the proliferation of Residential Uses constriucted on platforms above Flood

Affected Land.”

(b)  Replacing the assessable development benchmarks PO9 and AO9 in Part B Table 8.2.8-2 Flood
overlay code - for assessable development with the following:

Table 8.2.8-2: Flood overlay code — for assessable development

Performance outcomes

Acceptaple outcomes

Hazard considerations for development

PO9

Development for land uses listed in Table 8.2.8-4 must bz
designed and constructed to avoid causing undue exposure
to flood hazard.

The application of this performance outcome to Residentiat
Uses is subject to the application of perforinance outcome
PO16, which is to prevail.

AO9

Development is to be designed and constructed so that
the development does not give rise, or cause exposure,
to more than the degree of flood hazard specified in
Table 8.2.8-4 determined by applying the criteria and
standards set out in Table 8.2.8-5.

The application of this acceptable outcome to Residential
Uses is subject to the application of performance
outcome PO186, which is to prevail.

(c) Inserting the following additional assessable development benchmarks into Part B Table 8.2.8-2 Flood

overlay code — for assessable development:

Table 8.2.8-2: Flood overlay code < for assessable development

Performance outcomes

Acceptable outcomes

Hazard considerations Tor residértial development

PO16

To ensure that developrient for Residential Uses is located
so as to effectively miiigate risks to life and property, such
developmerit. must not occur on land that is exposed to
either or botti-of the following flood hazards:

(a) Flood inundatiori-depth exceeding 0.6 metres; and

(b) Flood water velocity exceeding 0.8 metres per second.

Note: This alsoapplies to development elevated above
Designated Flood Level.

AO16
No acceptable outcome is provided.

iSPOT:#65816395 v2 - ATTACHMENT A - TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT

NO 5 (MINIMUM LAND ABOVE DESIGNATED FLOOD LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK REDUCTION) 2017

Page 3 of 4
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Performance outcomes

Acceptable outcomes

Minimum area above Designated Flood Level

PO17

Development involving reconfiguring a lot must ensure that
any lot created has a sufficient area of land above the
Designated Flood Level to effectively accommodate the
associated intended use while also adequately mitigating the
risks and/or hazards associated with flooding.

AO17.1

Where development associated with recenfiguring a lot is
for a Residential Use and involves lot sizes of 500m” or
greater, 50% of the area of each lot or 400m> of each lot
(whichever is greater) must be at or above the
Designated Flood Level.

AO17.2

Where development associated with reconfiguring a lot,
is for a Residential Use and involves |of sizes of less
than 500m?, 70% of the area of each'Iot or 300m” of
each lot (whichever is greater) must be at or above the
Designated Flood Lavel.

AO17.3

Where developinent associated with reconfiguring a lot,
is for a Commercial Use or an Industrial Use, 60% of the
area of each iet must be at or above the Designated
Flood Level.

Schedule 1 — Dictionary (Section 2)

“Commercial Use” means the same as commercial use defined in the Planning Regulation 2017

“Flood Affected Land” means land any part of which is beicw the Designhated Flood Level.

“Industrial Use” means activites listed in Schedule-1,Table SC1.1.2: Defined Activity Group, Column 1

Activity Group Industrial activities, Column 2 Uses

“Residential Use” means the use of land for a Dwelling House, Dwelling Unit, Multiple Dwelling or Dual

Occupancy.

iSPOT:#65816395 v2 - ATTACHMENT A - TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT
NO 5 (MINIMUM LAND ABOVE DESIGNATED FLOOD LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK REDUCTION) 2017 Page 4 of 4
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Pages 24 through 61 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 4(4)(4) - Disclosing deliberative processes



Daniel Park

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 3:18 PM
To: Daniel Park

Cc: Isaac Harslett

Subject: Corro received for TLPI No. 5

Hi Dan,

When you get a moment, no rush, do you mind filling out the below table with the corio'you have received for TLPI
no. 5. Our corro team just wants a consolidated list of the corro items as there are different ievels of signatory and we
want them all changed to be approved by our DDG.

Re: Gold Coast City Plan - TLPI No. 5 — Flood
Source file: F17/13715

Correspondence received:

Date received Source Constituent

4/01/18 MC18/127 Michael Bale and Associates on
- | vehalf of numerous consultants

on the Gold Coast

MC18/214 Arcadis

Thomas Holmes
enior Planning Officer

"féfé Planning and Developmerit Services (SEQG South)
s ‘{jn\ Department of State Deveiopirient,
K “)&@ Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

IR AY TINEIL 7

Queensland ”
Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Scuthport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gid.gov.au
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Department of State Development, File Ref:
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning '

File note

Date of

srveHsEtaR 14 December 2018

File Note Author:

(Action Officer) Daniel; Park

Subject: Public event to discuss proposed TLPI

People involved in | Pridesh Ramiah (Gold Coast City Amanda Tzannes (Gold Coast City

conversation Council) Council)
V s S}
Record of: Telephone Call | [ ] | Face-to-face discussion @_‘L SMS or Text message | L]
. ; Register of Contacts with : :
Contact with Registered . = Client of Lobbyists
Lobbyists Lobbyist [ Lyl Updategeszjf‘; L]

Details of conversation:

On 14 December 2018, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) held a public event to discuss the TLPI
No. 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (proposed
TLPI).

The public event involved a presentation from Pridesh and a qugstion and answer session between
attendees, Pridesh and Amanda.

The public event was attended by Daniel Park, Thornas iHolmes and Trent Stanton from the Department
of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning and approximately 60 members of the
public, including many engineers and planning consuliants:

Pridesh stated that on 17 October 2017, the courcilendorsed a minimum flood free land approach for
inclusion in Major Amendment 2 to the Gold Cozst City Plan 2015 (City Plan) and the proposed TLPI.

Pridesh stated that in November 2017, the councii-began drafting the proposed TLPI to respond to
previous assessments undertaken by the coincii and development approvals that did not maintain the
Gold Coast's flood resilience.

Pridesh stated that the proposed TLPlenly applied to assessable development, did not amend levels of
assessment and did not prohibit-olatfoim development.

Pridesh stated that the proposed TLP! responds:
o to platform development where land is exposed to high and extreme flood hazards

e issues with platforms being adversely affected by high and extreme flood hazards, including
impacts of disturbed acid sulfate soils.

Pridesh stated that under the proposed TLPI it is intended that fill will ensure development is exposed to
medium flood hzazards or iess’and that compliance with the proposed TLPI does not require the ground
level to be entirely raised aivove the defined flood level.

Pridesh stated that'the council will give the proposed TLPI weight when assessing any development
application that has hot reached the decision stage.

A question and answer session was then held. The following is a summary of this session.
Question: Where is flood resilience defined.

Answer (Pridesh): The SPP?

Question: What is the extent of properties affected by the proposed TLPI?

Answer {Pridesh): Council analysis shows that 2% of properties on the Gold Coast will be affected by the
proposed TLPI.

Juestion: Under the proposed TLPI, existing 600 square metre lots at Paradise Point being developed as
Dual Occupancies will not be able to achieve compliance with the proposed TLPI and other
requirements of the City Plan.

Action Officer: Daniel Park

Area: Planning and Development Services (SEQ South) Page 1 of 2
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Department of State Development, File Ref:
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning i

File note

Answer (Pridesh): This may be the case, however any affected development will be looked at 0:1a case-
by-case basis.

Question: Why has the proposed TLPI been rushed by the council without consultation with Mayaorai
Technical Advisory Committee (MTAC).

Answer (Amanda): A recommendation went to the committee to involve MTAC, however this was
removed by the committee. The proposed TLPI responds to immediate issues-in the Gold
Coast.

Question: Mapping by Burchills Engineering Solutions shows large areas of Budds Beach, Broadbeach
and other coastal strip areas will be affected by the proposed TLPI. In‘addition; the 2% of
properties affected by the proposed development will increase to 10% under new flood mapping
being assessed by the State Government.

Answer (Pridesh): The proposed TLPI is necessary to respond to immediiate issues|in the Gold Coast.

Question: Engineers can use platform development and still respond to acid sulfate issues, flood impacts
on poles, undercroft storage and flood emergency manageinent procedures. There is no clear
technical reason why platform development is not sufficient to mitigate flood impacts.

Answer (Pridesh): The proposed TLPI is necessary to respond to immediaie issues in the Gold Coast.

Question: The requirement for considering flood hazards is focused on the safety of people/residents.
Platform development and flood free refuge areas are sifficient to do this. The proposed TLPI
appears to be responding to something else.

Answer (Pridesh): The SPP talks about risk to people and property, not just people.

Answer (Amanda): I'm happy to look at whether same of the redacted reports can be provided. This is
unlikely to be allowed until after the State Gavernrient has completed its assessment of the
proposed TLPI.

Question: The proposed TLPI will require expensive flood velocity modelling for even small
developments.

Answer (Pridesh): | haven't seen any internal-maodelling that shows where flood velocity is high or
extreme hazard and the flood deoth’is medium hazard or lower.

Question: Will any mapping of flocd velocity be released?
Answer (Pridesh): Maybe
Answer (Amanda): Council is looking to produce some fact sheets to explain the proposed TLPI.

Question: Was there any engineering advice given on this and is this mainly targeted at large
development on floodplains?

Answer (Amanda): A recommendation went to the committee for external advice but this was removed.

Question: Will the ceuncil give refunds on assessment fees or consulting engineer and planner fees that
won't be paid hy developers due to the proposed TLPI?

Answer (Amanda): If a development application has been lodged under the Planning Act 2016 the council
wili-give weight to the proposed TLPI irrespective of anything else but development applications
under the repealed Sustainable Planning Act 2009 must have not reached the decision stage.

Questicn: Can the council not pause the Planning Minister's assessment of the proposed TLPI until after
cansultation with the industry has taken place?

Answer (Amanda): Council consider that platform development does not avoid flood hazards.

Question:-Can the flood level mapping prepared for Major Amendment 1A and Major Amendiment 1B be
put back on the council website to allow for the community to understand the impact of the
proposed TLPI?

Answer: Council is looking to put up static mapping based on consultation from Major Amendment 1A and
1B.

End of event

Action Officer: Daniel Park

Area: Planning and Development Services (SEQ South) Page 2 of 2
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Daniel Park

From: BENNETTS Nicole <NBENNETTS@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 3:54 PM

To: Kim Kirstein

Cc: ADAIR Kelli; Thomas Holmes; Best Planning SEQ South; Daniel Park; Rebecca De Vries; Adam
Norris; KIRWAN Camille

Subject: RE: Proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 - Notice of request ior further

information and to pause a timeframe

Hi Kim,

As discussed with Kelli earlier today, we are formally seeking an extension to the response peiiod for the stop the
clock notice for TLPI-5.

We are seeking an extension until Friday 16" February 2018.
Given the response is currently due by COB today, we respectfully request your urgent consideration and response.

Any questions, please let me know.
Kind Regards,

Nicole Bennetts RPIA
Senior Planning Advisor
Director’'s Office
Planning & Environment
City of Gold Coast

T[N M
PO Box 5042 GCMC QId 9729
W: cityofqgoldcoast.com.au

GTy oF

GOLD 457,

From: Adam Norris [mailto:Adem.Naorris@diigp.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 5:10 PM

To: KIRWAN Camille

Cc: ADAIR Kelli; BENNETTS Nicale; PARKER Kellie; Thomas Holmes; Best Planning SEQ South; Kim Kirstein; Daniel

Park; Rebecca De Vries
Subject: Proposed Temporary Lacal Planning Instrument No.5 - Notice of request for further information and to

pause a timeframe
Hi Camille

| refer to the‘Gold Coast City Council’s (the council) letter received on 4 January 2018 to the Honourable Cameron
Dick MP; Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning submitting the proposed
Temperary Local Rlanning Instrument No. 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk
Reductior)) 2017 (the proposed TLPI) under chapter 3 of Minister’'s Guidelines and Rules 2017 (MGR).

The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the department) has identified
matters that require further information to progress the proposed TLPI to the Planning Minister.

In regard to the assessment timeframes in the MGR, the department has paused the timeframes until 30 January

2018 and the timeframes will resume on 31 January 2018.
1
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If you require further information, | encourage you to contact Daniel Park in the department on-r by
email at Daniel.Park@dilgp.ald.gov.au.

Regards,

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland m
Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may resulc from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

g

Be part of the celebrations that unite our'riation at the Gold Coast Australia Day event at Broadwater Parklands! The
event will offer an all-nations food truckfeast, live music, the JJ Richards Adventure Zone and a spectacular
fireworks display set to rival New Years Eve.«For more information: www.cityofgoldcoast.com.au/australiaday

Council of the City of Gold Coast~ canfidential communication This email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and are intended sclely farthe use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient be advised
that you have received this email i error-and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this
email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify us. You must destroy the ariginal transmission and its contents. Before opening or using attachments, check
them for viruses and defects/ The contents of this email and its attachments may become scrambled, truncated or
altered in transmissiori. Plégse notify us of any anomalies. Our liability is limited to resupplying the email and
attached files or the cost of having them resupplied.
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Daniel Park

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 1:51 PM

To: Kim Kirstein

Cc: Daniel Park; Thomas Holmes

Subject: RE: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level
and residential risk reduction)

Attachments: Letter to agencies TLPI No. 5.docx

Importance: High

Hi Kim,

Can you please approve the letter attached for Tom to send. | have made some minor chianges per attached. There
are tight timeframes for this, so would love to get it out today!

Also, the agencies might be a bit upset with a three day turn around, so we have asked that if they have concerns,
that they contact us.

Tom — can you please send this as the primary case officer?

Thanks,

Rebecca de Vries

W4Principal Planning Officer

?Planning and Development Services — SEQ South
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Flanning

L 2UBACAY TIDEOE ] o~

Government Level], ort Street, Southpert’QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair OLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 1:24 PM

To: Rebecca De Vries <Rekiecca,DeVries@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Daniel Park <Daniel.Park@dilgp.g!d.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and

residential risk reduction)

Hi Bec,

We are seeking to send out an email to agencies to seek their review of the amended TLPI.

Can yeu please review the attached letter “Letter to agencies TLPI No.5” and then proceed to Kim.
| have attached the word document showing my track changes.

Cheers
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¢ Thomas Holmes
Lo 1‘_‘ PSenior Planning Officer
X0 ‘/} Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
AAN Department of State Development,
e Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Government Leveld, ort Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Daniel Park

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:18 AM

To: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.ald.gov.au>

Subject: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flaod/level and residential
risk reduction)

Hi Thomas,

As discussed can you please review the email below. Note that | have not included the submission letter from Oxmar
Properties as an attachment as it is not relevant to the agencies assessment of the proposed TLPI.

This email will be sent to all original agencies for the TLPI and additionaily to Susan Mercer to pass on to Queensland
Fire and Emergency Services. Of the original state agencies wio reviewed the proposed TLPI, only Housing and
Public Works provided a comment.

Good Morning,

Your state agency recently provided an assessment of the-Gold Coast City Council’s (the council's) prepared
Temporary Local Planning Instrument (minimuiriland akave designated flood level and residential risk reduction)
No.5 (the proposed TLPI).

On 7 February 2018, the council provided additional justification and supporting information on the proposed TLPI in
response to a request for the further information provided by the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning (the department) an 15 January 2018. Please note that the council has not changed any
provisions of the proposed TLPI.

The department is requesting your additional assessment of the proposed TLPI, including the relevant additional
information provided by the courncil. Ali relevant documents have been attached to this email and are also available
through the EziScheme oniine pariai {reference TLPI-000486).

Can you please emai! your response to bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.qld.gov.au AND daniel.park@dilgp.ald.gov.au
AND thomas.haolmes@diicp.ald.gov.au by COB Tuesday 13 February 2018.

If you are not the apprapriate contact in your department, can you please contact either myself, or Thomas Holmes on

_s soon &s possible to confirm the correct contact.

Thank yeu, should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to call.
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¢ Daniel Park

e [gSenior Planning Officer

/f Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
dd Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland
Government Level 1,7 Short Streert, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215

www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: Daniel Park [mailto:Daniel.Park@dilgp.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 4:31 PM

To: Natural Hazards <NaturalHazards@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; hicb@oir.gld.gov.au; HHS CA Town Planning
<HHSCATownPlanning@hpw.qgld.gov.au>; BCQ Stateinterest <bcqgstateinterest@hnw.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; Isaac Harslett <Isaac/Harslett@dilgp.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above desigrated flood level and residential
risk reduction)

Good Afternoon,

Gold Coast City Council (the council) has prepared a Temporary Local Planning Instrument (TLPI) to the Gold Coast
City Plan 2015, titled the proposed TLPI (minimum land above designated flood level and residential risk reduction)
No.5.

The council, utilising the Minister's Guidelines and Rules is riow seeking the Planning Minister's approval to proceed
to adopt the proposed TLPI.

On 5 December 2017, the council tabled a confidential report reiating to the proposed TLPI. On 8 December 2017,
the council resolved to send the proposed TLPI to the: Planning Minister for approval and to seek an early effective
date of 8 December 2017.

As the council has now progressed the proposed-TLPi-for approval, the department is now requesting your state
agency assessment of the proposed TLPI. All relevart documents have been attached to this email and will be shortly

be available through the EziScheme onlirie portal.

Can you please reply to this email with any zomnients you have on the proposed TLPI with regards to your relevant
state interests.

Note that the contents of the proposed TLPI is included within Major Update 2 for the Gold Coast City Council. If your
agency comments with respect to'the provisions of the proposed TLPI are the same as those you have already
provided for Major Update 2 please reply stating this to be the case.

Please note that all comments and responses are to be emailed to bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.gld.gov.au AND
daniel.park@dilgp.qaid.gov.au AND thomas.holmes@dilgp.ald.gov.au by COB Friday 12 January 2018.

If you are not the appropriate contact in your department, can you please contact either myself, or Thomas on 5644
3210 as soan’as pessible to confirm the correct contact.

Thank you, should vou have any further queries please do not hesitate to call.
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

?j;zﬁe; %))
13 v .’)I \

LTS {11741

Queensland P
Government Level 1, 7 Short Streert, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protectec by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclese; retain, ferwar'd or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliaace on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

AR KRR R R RR KRR RR R KK Djgclgimer FHFF R R KA KRR A AR A AR K

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be usec for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibitad. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works-carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emaiis of a-personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems urizcceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Infcrmation Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitaring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
Personal information will not be divulged-ordiscigsed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 80




Good Morning,

Your state agency recently provided an assessment of the Gold Coast City Council’s (the councii‘s)
prepared-Temporary Local Planning Instrument (minimum land above designated flood level.and
residential risk reduction) No.5 (the proposed TLPI).

On 15 January 2018, eurdeparmentthe Department of State Development, Manufactuiing.
Infrastructure and Planning (the department) requested further justification from the couricil. tewhy

On 7 February 2018, the council provided additionaliustification-and-supperingfurther information on
the proposed TLPI in response to a-eurthe department’s request.ferthe-furtherinfermation-provided
by-the-Departmentof-State-Developrent-Manufacturingfrastructure and-Plarning {the
departmentl-ond5-Januans 2018 Please note that the-eouncil-has-notchanged-any-provisions-of the
proposed-TLP-

The department is requesting your agency’s additienal-assessmerit of the proposed TLPI, including
the relevant-additional information provided by the council. All relevant-documents have been
attached to this email and are also available through the EziScheme online portal (reference TLPI-
00046).

Can you please email your response to bestplanning~SEQS@dilgp.qld.gov.au AND
daniel.park@dilgp.ald.gov.au AND thomas.holmes@dilap.ald:gov.au by COB Tuesday, 13 February
2018. If you have any concerns with achieving this iimeframe, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned to discuss.

If you are not the appropriate contact in your department, can you please contact either myself, or
Fheomas-HoelmesDaniel Park on_as soon as possible to confirm the correct contact.

Thank you, should you have any fuither queries please do not hesitate to call.
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Daniel Park

P —
From: Daniel Park
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 11:39 AM
To: Isaac Harslett
Cc: Thomas Holmes; Adam Norris
Subject: Flood TLPI - Draft stop the clock and request for information
Attachments: 20180108 - Notice of request for further information and to pause a timeframe - TLPlL.docx
Gents,

Find attached my draft stop the clock and request for information notice to GCCC regarding TI.Pi No.5.
Comments are welcome and appreciated.

Regards,

Daniel Park
hxSenior Planning Officer
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
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Depadment ol ialfrastructure,
Local Govesament and Planning

Our reference: MC17/XXXX / MA XXXXX
Your reference: PD113/1303(P1)

8 January 2018

Mr Dale Dickson

Chief Executive Officer

City of Gold Coast

PO Box 5042

Gold Coast MC QLD 9729

Attention: Amanda Tzannes
Dear Ms Tzannes,

Notice of request for further informatior and to pause a timeframe
(Given under chapter 3, part 2, section 8.2 and cliapter 3/ part 3, section 10.1 of the Minister’s
Guidelines and Rules)

Thank you for submitting the Goia Coast-City Plan 2015 (planning scheme) proposed
Temporary Local Planning Instruirient No.5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood
Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (proposed amendment) to the
Honourable Jackie Trad MP, former Deputy Premier, Minister for Transport and
Minister for Infrastructure and Planning on 4 January 2018 for state interest review
under chapter 3 of the Minister's Guideline and Rules 2017 (MGR).

The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
(the department); formeily the Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and
Planning, has'carried out a review of the proposed amendment and determined that

additional information is'needed.

Under chapter 3, part 2, section 8.2 of the MGR, | hereby give notice requesting the
following information:

1.,.Compliance with section 23(1)(a) and (b) of the Planning Act 2016

The material submitted with the proposed amendment has not adequately
demonstrated compliance with section 23(1)(a) and (b) of the Planning Act 2016
(the Planning Act).

The material submitted with the proposed amendment has stated that the TLPI is
required due to development of floodplains exceeding its natural yield required for
flood protection and the negative impacts on residents’ sense of safety. No
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additional information has been provided to support these as significant and
immediate risks that require a TLPI.

Please provide appropriate supporting information demonstrating:

e That the proposed amendment is responding to a risk of serious adverse
cultural, economic, environmental or social conditions happening in ttie
local government area.

e That the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 and 22 of the
Planning Act to make or amend another local planning instruinent would
increase the risk.

To assist in demonstrating this and in accordance with state interest palicy 2 of the
State Planning Policy July 2017, Natural Hazards, Risk and Resiiiecnce it is
recommended that you provide a fit-for-purpose risk assessmeiit that
demonstrates that the current requirements of the planring scheivie’do not
achieve an acceptable or tolerable level of risk to pecpie and property and that the
proposed amendment will achieve an acceptable or taierable level of risk to
people and property.

Guidance on risk assessments is located in the State Planning Policy - state
interest guidance material — Natural hazards, risk and resilience — Flood, July
2017.

Under chapter 3, part 3, section 10.1 of the MGR, natice is hereby given that the
timeframe for the proposed amendment hias ibeen paused. Under chapter 3, part 3,
section 10.2 of the MGR, the timeframe is paused until 22 January 2018. On 23
January 2018, the process will resume 2t section 8.3, chapter 3, part 3 of the MGR.

If you require further information; -encourage you to contact Daniel Park, Senior
Planning Officer, Planning and Develapment Services, Department of State
Development, Manufacturing. Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning, on.
il or by email at bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.qld.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Isaac Harslett
Al Manager, Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
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Daniel Park

=}
From: Daniel Park
Sent: Friday, 15 December 2017 12:50 PM
To: Thomas Holmes
Cc: Kim Kirstein
Subject: Flood TLPI - Preliminary assessment
Attachments: Flood TLPI - Preliminary assessment.docx
Hi Thomas,

Here is the preliminary assessment from the other day. I've made a few quick changes.
Regards,

Dan

1
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Flood TLPI No.5 — Preliminary assessment

Gold Coast City Plan

e On 16 November 2015, the former Planning Minister provided as an enclosure to the State
Interest Review of the then proposed Gold Coast City Plan that the plan appropriately integrated
the flood aspect of the natural hazards, risk and resilience state interest of the State Planning
Policy July 2014.

e The current city plan includes requirements relating to the design of buildirigs in fload areas.
These requirements mainly focus on the building floor levels of habitablz auildings bzing above
the designated flood level, ensuring safe access in flood affected areas and ensuring the certain
uses are compatible with specific annual exceedance probability (A&P) floed everits (i.e.
Residential buildings and 1.0% AEP)

SPP changes July 2014 — July 2017

e The changes between the July 2014 SPP and the July 2017 SRP are minimal with regards to
flooding. The changes include

o Amended SPP definitions for each natural hazard to require the consideration of
projected climate change impacts when identifying these areas, to reflect a consistent
approach to climate change.

o Amended state interest policy to include consideration of the storage of hazardous
materials (Policy 5c).

o Removal of assessment benchmark relating/to coastal protection work and relocation of
these requirements to a new state interest palicy relating to coastal protection work to
only be undertaken as a last resort-where there is an imminent threat to public safety
(Policy 7).

Proposed TLPI

e The proposed TLPI seeks to identify. and mitigate the impacts of flood hazard by
o ldentifying land that is at/or abave the Designated Flood Level as minimum flood free
land
o Including additional assessment benchmarks in the Flood Overlay Code so that
= Residential uses (including development elevated above the Designated Flood
Level) enly cccurs in areas where the flood inundation depths and velocities are
below the medium flood hazard and does not occur in areas that are identified as
high or extreme flood hazard
= - Lots have sufficient area of land above the Designated Flood Level to effectively
and adequately mitigate the risks and/or hazards associated with flooding.

e These charges are enacted by:

o Theinzlusion of additional overall outcomes relating to the development of lots without
sufficient land above the Designated Flood level and the specific consideration of flood |
nazard on residential uses.

o The amendment of an existing PO and AO (PO9 and AQ9) to require that any
development to which the PO and AO apply is subject to PO16 and AO16 and that PO16
and AO16 prevail.

o The introduction of PO16, AO17, PO17, AO17.1, AO17.2 and AO17.34.
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o The introduction of four new definitions, being:
= Commercial Use
= Flood Affected Land
= |ndustrial Use
= Residential Use.

e The major change is the additional PO’s and AO's.

o PO16 requires that development for a Residential Use must not occur/cn iand that is
exposed to a flood inundation depth exceeding 0.6 metres and/or flood water veiocity
exceeding 0.8 metres per second, irrespective of whether the development is-lccated
above the Designated Flood Level.

o The thresholds in PO16 are taken from an existing hazard level tahle (as taken from the
SPP guidance material) that currently relates to a different’/AO on safe egress and
evacuation (AO11). The inundation depths and water velacity of PO16 are associated
with the medium hazard levels, but are only two of the criteria, with'the other criteria
relating to evacuation distances, timing and means of egress.

o PO17 requires that development involving reconfiguring a lot for Residential, Commercial
or Industrial Uses has, for each lot create a sufficient-area of land to accommodate the
intended use while also adequately mitigating the risk and/ar hazards associated with
flooding. It includes three AQ’s that stipulate different minimum areas based on the size
of the lot created and the intended use (see Table1).

Lot size Extent of each Jot that must be at or above the Designated
Flood Level. =~
Reconfiguring a lot associated with a Residential tise
500 square metres or greater 50% or 400 square meties (whichever is greater)
Less than 500 square metres 70% or 300 square metres (whichever is greater)
Reconfiguring a lot associated with a Coraniercial lJse or Industrial Use

| 60% of the area

It is unclear how the local government has arrived at the thresholds provided in the AO’s. Of note is a lot
of 550 square meters would be required to have 400 square metres of the land above the designated
flood level. The focus on total land area’and t:ot the usable land area is a shift in the planning scheme,
which has generally allowed deveicprnent’on flood free land so long as a safe means of egress is
provided and the floor levels of habitable dwellings are above the flood level.

Impact of TLPI

The Gold Coast includes significant areas that are affected by the flood overlay. These areas include the
coastal ‘strip’ of the Geld Coast; the entirety of the canelands, Ormeau, Yatala and Coomera,
Coombabah, Artindel, Carrara, Merrimac and Arundel.

Developmenti of existing small to moderate sized lots are likely to be moderately to highly affected by the
proposed change, as while appropriate filling can take place to bring the level of the lot above the
inundation level, this can cause issues for crossover and surrounding uses due to the difference in
ground levels: This may depend on how local government officers enforce the requirements of PO16 and
PO17.

Any reconfiguration a flood affected areas, particularly for single and dual occupancy dwellings is likely to
be significantly affected. As some of these areas represent significant greenfield stock, additional dwelling

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 87




houses are likely to be constrained once the TLPI is in effect. To achieve the acceptable outcomes on
flood affected land, significant and costly filling is likely to be required.

While industrial and commercial uses will be affected, particularly land around Yatala and Ormeau; tha
extent of land considered likely reconfiguration for industrial and or commercial uses is low.

Relationship to SPP

The SPP guidance material for flooding provides example planning scheme provisionsthatinclude similar
matters to that raised in the TLPI. The examples provided are less prescriptive than those preposed
under the TLPI. However, the guidance material does specifically note that the exampie code provisions
are broad in nature, and that flood risk assessments will provide additional detai! ta enable !ocal
governments to tailor the planning process to local circumstances.

In particular, a number of the PO’s and AO'’s of the example provisions relating to refining the flood
hazard overlay code provisions state that new urban uses and/or residentiai-uses are not located in
medium or high hazard areas. This corresponds to PO16, which specifically raferences the medium
hazard risk thresholds as being the acceptable level for new resideritial uses.

In particular, the first of the example AQ's relating to boundary realignment/rearrangements (see Figure
X) is nearly identical to that of PO17.

TLPI requirements

Section 23 of the Planning Act 2016 states that a “local’'government may make a TLPI if the local
government and Minister decide—

e (a) there is significant risk of serious adverse cultural/economic, environmental or social
conditions happening in the local government-area; and

e (b) the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 to 22 to make or amend another local
planning instrument would increase the risk; an

e (c) the making of the TLPI would ot aaversely affect State interests.

The proposed TLPI is likely to comply with item (c) above. Item (a) and (c) have not yet been
demonstrated by the council. In particular, cansidering the existing protection for property and people
contained within the existing planning schemie, a strong justification will be required to comply with (b).

Relationship to Major Amendment 1

Major Update 1 also includes changes to flood overlay mapping to include:

(a) 80cm sea level rise’ (consistent with State Government policy);

(b) 10% increase-in\storm tide intensity (as per State Government requirements) ;

(¢) 10% increase in'rainfall intensity;

(d) 50% of total wave setup at the mouth of the Tallebudgera and Currumbin Creeks; and

(e) the most up—to-date flood related topographic, land use, technological and hydrological

data.

This change in-the flood overlay will result in additional properties being included within
the floed affected area under the planning scheme. As a result, assessable development on

these properties would be required to meet the requirements of the TLPI.

Relationship to Major Amendment 2

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 88




Major Update 2 includes the same overlay code changes as the TLPI.

Relationship to Update 2 — Coastal Hazards °

The coastal hazards update relates to the siting of buildings and structures within the erosion prene area.
As a result, Update 2 — Coastal Hazards does not relate to the TLPI.

Conclusion

The proposed TLPI is responding to the significant level of flooding affecting areas of the Geld Coast by
ensuring that residential uses are not located on high or extreme flood hazard arezs, and thatany
reconfiguring of a lot for a residential, industrial or commercial use includes sufficient space for the
intended use that is not flood affected.

This is a logical extension of the current planning scheme requirements, which riestly focus on ensuring
that flood effects are mitigated through safe access points, and the raising of floor heights above the
required flood level.

However, the acceptable outcomes provided by the planning scheme are likely to be difficult to achieve in
many areas, including the limited greenfield areas represented in the Goid Coast.

PO17 and PO16 are likely to be supported under the SPP as they align with the example provisions
under the SPP guidance material. AO17.1 to AO17.3 are unlikely to be supported without strong
supporting material.

The proposed TLPI will also require particularly strang justification and supporting information to
adequately demonstrate the change is responding to & significant risk of serious adverse cultural,
economic, environmental or social conditions happening inthe local government area and that the delay
in undertaking the change as a major amendraent-wiil increase the risk.
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Boundary realignments/rearrangements

Boundary realignments and rearrangements could reduce the amount of available land for
development or hinder access and evacuation processes. Local governments may wish to
include specific code requirements to address boundary realignments/rearrangements in
flood hazard areas.

Some examples of provisions that address boundary realignments/rearrangements in
flood hazard areas are included in table 16.

Table 16: Realignment/rearrangement of boundaries N ]
[Performance outcome : Acceptable outcome AN
PO AO

Development layout does not increase the Development ensures there is sufficientarea
risk to existing or future people, property or  |outside the flood hazard area ta @accommadate the
infrastructure located on the premises or intended use(s).

other premises.
AO

Development ensures that buiiding-envelopes
avoid areas of high hazard or risi.

AO

Development ensures that the entry points into the
development are located to provide a safe and
clear evacuation route path that meets the
requirements of tabie 11 during floods up to the
DFE.

FIGURE 1 - SPP EXAMPLE PROVISIONS RELATING 7O REALIGNMENT/REARRANGEMENT OF BOUNDARIES
FOR FLOOD AREAS
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PO1

Development is compatible with
the level of risk associated with
the natural hazard, such that:

a) urban development in the high
hazard or high risk areais
avoided

b) urban development in the
medium or low hazard or risk
areas mitigates the flood risk

c) community infrastructure is
lacated to minimise risk to

AO01.1
Development in high hazard or high risk areas is limited to
non-urban uses.

AO1.2
Development in medwum or low hazard/risk areas is
consistent with the overall outcomes of the applicable zone.

AD13

Community infrastructure is located in accordance with the
community infrastructure flood immunity standards specified
in table 12.

people and property.
_Resilient built form

PO2

Development is resilient to flood
events by ensuring design and
built form take appropriate
account of the potential risks of
flocding.

A02.1
A new building or exiension to an existing building is not
located in a high hazard or high risk area.

AD2.2

A new residential building in the flood hazard area provides a
finished habitable floor level to at least the level specified in
table 9.

OR

Where a finished habitable floor level is nat prescribed; 2

new building is:

a) not located within the flood hazard ares; or

b} located on the highest part of the site to minimise
entrance of floodwaters.

AO02.3

A new non-residential building {other than Class 10

buildings) in the flood hazard area:

a) provides a finished fioor fevel o at least the leval
specified in table &

OR

Where a finished floor level is not preseribed, a riew non-

residential building (other than Class 10 huildings) is:

a) not located in the flood hazard area; or

b) Iocated on the highest part of the site {o minimise entry
of floodwaters.

PO3

Development ensures that a use
which requires an interface with
the public realm (including a
commercial or residential use)
maintains a functional and
attractive relario_nship witﬂ the

AO31

Development for a residential use wheie pier and pole

construction is utilised

a) if understorey screening is provided it is a minimum of
50% permeabie to allow forthe flow of floodwater
through the understorey.
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ing a retail or food and beverage use, if cons|
with the purpose of the applicable zone and precinct,
which interfaces with and overlooks the street;

c) urban design treatments that screen the understorey of
the building fram view from the adjacent street frontage
but do not impede flocd flow.

_Siting. access and isolation

PO4

Development siting and layout
responds to flooding potential and
maintains personal safety at all

AO4.1

A lot for an urban purpose:

a) is not located in the flood hazard area; or
b) has a ground level above the DFE.

times.

A04.2
Development complies with the filling requirements of
table 10.

AD4.3

Development in a greenfield area protects a flood
conveyance area by providing an easement or reserve over
the area of the premises up to the DFE_

AD4.4

The road and/or pathway layout in the development provides

a safe and clear evacuation path:

a) to ensure persons are not physically isolated from an
adjacent flood-free urban area;

b) by locating entry points into the reconfiguration above
the DFE and avoiding cul-de-sacs or other non-
permeable layouts; and

c) inthe form of at least one evacuation route that meeis
the requirements of table 11 during floads up to the DFE. |

AD4.5

Development allows for an area within the development site
at or above the fleod planning level with sufficient space to
accommodate the likely population of the development'in
safety for a relatively short time until flash flooding subsides
(if applicable) or people can be evacuated.

AD4.6

Development ensures that:

a) signage is provided on a road or'pathway indicating the
position and path of all safe ¢vacuation routes oif the
premises,

b) if the premise contains oris within 100m.ef 4 waterway,
hazard-waming signage and depth indicators are
provided at each key ndzard point;such as ata

i

Infrastructure and utilides

walenvay crossing or ari-edtrance ic 2 low-lying reserve.
= 3 B == e 3

PO5

Utilities/infrastructure in a site
{including roads electricity, gas,
water supply, waslewater and
telecommunications) supporis
community resilience during flood

AO5.1
Utilities infrastructire components that are likely to fail to
function as a result of intrusion o floodwaters or are likely to
result in contamination from floodwaters are:

a) not located in the flsod hazard area;

b) located sbove the floed planning level; or
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Daniel Park

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Friday, 15 December 2017 8:28 AM
To: Kim Kirstein

Cc: Daniel Park; Trent Stanton
Subject: FW: Branch Alert

FYI — call to arms and a submission coming through.
This will have to go in the assessment report, when it is prepared.

Thomas Holmes

Senior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services

Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Le St, Southport QLD 4215
p. | e. thomas.holmes@dilgp.qld.gov.au

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Thursday, 14 December 2017 7:37 PM

To: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Branch Alert

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "UDIA Qld Gold Coast Logan" <goldccast@udiagld.com.au>
Date: 14 December 2017 at 9:27:32 am AEST

To: <

Subject: Branch Alert

City.of Gold Coast Industry Briefing being held TODAY on Flood TLPI

Having trouble viewing this email? View Online

T~

Dear Gold Coast Logan Branch member

The City of Gold Coast advised late yesterday of a briefing being held today regarding the
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Temporary Local Planning Instrument No 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level
and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI No 5).

We urge any members who are available to attend to do so.

Date: Today (14 December)

Time: 3:30-4:30pm

Venue: Room 1.4, Level 1, Waterside East, 9 Holden Place, Bundall
RSVP: Email mcousins@goldcoast.qld.gov.au

If you cannot attend we urge you to email and express your interest in attending a
briefing at another time. Send your email to mcousins@goldcoast ¢!d.gov.au

The branch committee is working on a submission on this irnportant issue.

Council states the purpose of TLPI No 5 is to prevent the potential-ioss of the City's flood
resilience and enable the sustainable mitigation of fload hazard on land included on City Plan’s
Flood overlay map.

Should the Minister approve, the TLPI No 5 will have a lifespan of two years from the
commencement date of 8 December 2017 and will‘be considered in the assessment of all
development applications:

e lodged on or after the 8 Decernber 2017

e made under the Planning Act 2016 cuitently being assessed

e made under the Sustainable Planning Act 2009 currently being assessed that have not
reached the decision stage:

Any queries please email the branch via goldcoast@udiagld.com.au.

BB EIREIRE];

Save udia@udiaald.com.au to your safe-senders list to automatically download pictures every email.
Want to change the content you receive from us? Update your email preferences.
Unsubscribe from all communications.

www.udiagld.com.au

This email was sent by UDIA Qld, Urban Development Institute of Australia Queensland, Level 12 120
Edward Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000, Australia to

2
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Daniel Park

e =
From: Isaac Harslett
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 4:35 PM
To: Thomas Holmes; Daniel Park
Subject: FW: Capture and Send
Attachments: 15-01-2018_15-57-11_E176M140359_nathan.rule-dilgp.qld.gov.au.pdf

Isaac Harslett
MPrincipal Planning Officer
fPlanning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

L 2UB Ay TIDIIE ]

Queensland
Government Level 1,7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: Nathan Rule

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 4:34 PM

To: Adam Norris <Adam.Norris@dilgp.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Isaac Harslett <Isaac.Harslett@dilgp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Capture and Send

Graeme’s comments attached.
With Regards
Nathan Rule

Director, Planning (Southern Region)
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

From: Equitrac@qgaaad.gld.gov.au <Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, January 15/ 2018 3:58;51 PM

To: Nathan Rule

Subject: Capture and 52nd

Scan: nathan.rule@diigp.«ald.gov.au via Capture and Send:

1
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Queensland
Governmeit

Departmentof

State Development,
Manuiacturing,
Infrasivuctuie and Planning

Our reference: MC18/175/ TLPI-00046
Your reference: PD113/1303(P1)

12 January 2018

Mr Dale Dickson

Chief Executive Officer
Gold Coast City Council
PO Box 5042

GCMC QLD 9729

Dear Mr Dickson

Notice of request for further informatior 2nd to pause a timeframe
(Given under chapter 3, part 2, section 8.2 and ciiapter 3, part 3, section 10.1 of the Minister's Guidelines
and Rules)

Thank you for submitting the proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5
(Minimum Land Above Desighated lood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017
(the proposed TLPI) to the Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for State
Development, Manufacturing, infrasiructure and Planning on 4 January 2018 for
consideration under chapter 2 of the Minister's Guidelines and Rules 2017 (MGR).

The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
(the department) has carried out a review of the proposed TLPI and determined that
additional informatiori is needed.

D
5—/ Under chapter 3, part 2, section 8.2 of the MGR, | hereby give notice requesting the
following information: ‘

1. Compfliance with section 33(1 )(a) and (b) of the Planning Act 2016

£ e N —_— et e

{ The material submitted with the proposed TLPI has not adequately demonstrated

\_———4\ compiiance with section 23(1)(a) and (b) of the Planning Act 2016 (the Planning
Act).

|

i The “explanatory statement submitted with the proposed TLPI states that the

‘ proposed TLP! is required due to: |

I e ap increase in the extent of the development footprint across the floodplain »

l beyond the natural yield of the land required for flood protection; and / ;

i e negative impacts on residents’ sense of safety and expectations relating to / ;
development in a floodplain. , ] |

Plat;winig and Development Services (SEQ South)

Page 1
PO Box 3290
Australia Fair, QLD 4215
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£y ar The explanatory statement does not demonstrate’éerious and immediate risks that
\, ug-{yﬁgs ’I’QL regire a temporary local planning instrument to the Gold Coast City Plan 2015.

2 Cf . 25t Mot 25
Please provide-supporting information demonstratipg:
o that-the proposed TLPI is responding to a risk of serious adverse culiural,
economic, environmental or social conditions happening in-the \loca!
government area
e t{hat the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 and 22 of the
Planning Act to make or amend another local planning instrument would
increase the risk. }q’( |
,ﬁ{g_ GS'S?,S\S"‘*‘\‘/;) %h’wm q ’A’C“k /{)/, A AxGVUASY 7
To assist m—prewdmg—the-ﬁequmd-suppogmg.mimmaﬂeﬂw' -reeommended-that

/DQ;?SQ, you provide:

‘ e a statement on why the current mitigation measures withiri the Gold Coast
City Plan 2015 are insufficient to address the future cumulative impacts of
flood hazards) Areaf

gpmztmg maps showing the number of properties affected by the

, .b@b
proposed TLPI.

Under chapter 3, part 3, section 10.1 of the MGR, notice is hereby given that the
timeframe for the proposed TLPI has been paused. Under chapter 3, part 3, section
10.2 of the MGR, the timeframe is paused until 29 January 2018. en—ae-éamwee-'i—s-
heLprocess will resume at section 8.3, chapter 3, part’3 of the MGR{_ g+ 30\1,\,\9) 29{'@-

Ak,

If you reqwre further information, | zrcourage vou to contact Daniel Park, Senior
Officer, Planning and Development Services, of the department on
or by email at bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.gld.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

7 alt—

Isaac Harslett
Al/Manager, Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
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Daniel Park

=
From: Thomas Holmes
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 3:38 PM
To: Adam Norris
Cc: Daniel Park
Subject: FW: Correspondence - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
FYi

Thomas Holmes

enior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 5644 3217

Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

T

TP \
)

DAY AV TIDEUY ]

Queensland
Government

From: Sophie Smith

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 3:19 PM

To: Executive Correspondence DSD <ExecutiveCorrespondenceRSD@dsd.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; Mieaghan Dwyer <Meaghan.Dwyer@dilgp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Correspondence - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council

Hi David

\We have been receiving a few letters about the TLFPI No 5 down the Gold Coast, and expect to receive quite a few
more.

Our regional office has drafted a standard respcnse for these but while this is getting finalised are you able to liaise
with the DLO about getting a consistent sigriatory for this corro.

Some are coming to us as DG response,and the rest as DDG response. If possible, can we please get all the below
(and any future) to be a DDG response? | have highlighted the two which are DG response currently.

Bl = Bl WR18/1587 .

16/01/2018 at 4:02 PN

B Correspondence received on proposed TLPI No. 5

L mC18/293
® T Mcis233
@ Tonic18214
m T mc1ai27
i M8
# T Mc18/102
@ G184

T MC18/44
T mc1s3

O30 O00O0

12/01/2018 at 1:47 PM
10/01/2018 at 9:21 AM
8/01/2018 at 12:07 PM
4/01/2018 at 1:58 PM
4/01/2018 at 1:16 PN
4/01,/2018 at 10:40 AM
3/01/2018 at 3:30 PM
3/01,/2018 at 10:52 AM
2/01/2018 at 2:56 PM

'@ MNRN : Concerns - Proposed TLPI Mo 5 - Gold Coast City C
'@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
ﬁ:‘] Concerns - Propased TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
ﬁ:'] Cancerns - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
'@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
'E] Cancerns - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI Mo 5 - Gold Coast City Council
'@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI Mo 5 - Gold Coast City Council

| am happy to send the standard response up to get endorsement from the DG or the DLO once Kerry and Teresa are

happy with.
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Sophie Smith

3% Correspondence Officer

Planning Group

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland P 073452 7658
Government Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au
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Daniel Park

je=—=x —:
From: Isaac Harslett

Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 11:54 AM

To: Daniel Park; Thomas Holmes

Subject: FW: Corro received for TLPI No. 5

Isaac Harslett
A/Manager
Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)

"{\y AR Department of State Development,
bjj@l Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
L AULAX AV TIDELE

Government Levell, ort Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

A
WA G\ ) A E

From: Sophie Smith

Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 10:55 AM

To: Isaac Harslett <Isaac.Harslett@dilgp.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Planning Group Correspondence <PlanningGroupZarrespondence@dsdip.gld.gov.au>; Meaghan Dwyer
<Meaghan.Dwyer@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Corro received for TLPI No. 5

Hi Isaac
Thanks for that.

We will ensure we make the source container foi these WR18/1597 and have the standard name as:
- Concerns - Proposed TLRI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council — (NAME)

| will email the DLO to get corifirmation that'we can respond at DDG level for all of these today. Please send through
our proposed standard respehse whenitis ready so | can work on getting the a OK for this too. It is possible we will
need to brief that up but | will get'back to you on that.

Regards

Planning Group
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Govarnmant level 13, illiam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au
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From: Isaac Harslett

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 3:55 PM

To: Sophie Smith <Sophie.Smith@dilgp.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Corro received for TLPI No. 5

FYI table below in relation to TLPI flood corro

Isaac Harslett

A/Manager

Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

T U

Queensland

Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Daniel Park

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 3:39 PM

To: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Isaac Harslett <Isaac.Harslett@dilgp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Corro received for TLPI No. 5

Hi Thomas
The table has been filled out.

Regards,

Daniel Park
enior Planning Officer
Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)

e

KRS &l

Q ‘@m\){ Department of State Development,
\b&@ Manufacturing, Infristructure and‘Planning

T v IOV ]
Queensland -

Government Level 1, 7 Short Streert, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

WA ,

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 3:18 PM

To: Daniei Park <Daniel.Park@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Iszac Harslett <isaac.Harslett@dilgp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Corro received for TLPI No. 5

Hi Dan,

When you get a moment, no rush, do you mind filling out the below table with the corro you have received for TLPI
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no. 5. Our corro team just wants a consolidated list of the corro items as there are different levels of signatory and we
want them all changed to be approved by our DDG.

Re: Gold Coast City Plan - TLPI No. 5 — Flood
Source file: F17/13715

Correspondence received:

Date received Source Constituent N\
4/01/18 MC18/127 Michael Bale and Associates ori
behalf of numerous censultants

on the Gold Coast

Unclear, 8/1/18 or 9/1/18 MC18/214 Arcadis

03/01/18 MC18/3 Property Council of Ausiralia

2012117 MC18/44 Burchills Engineering Solutions
on behalf of their clients on the
Gold Coast

02/01/2018 DGC18/14

¢ Thomas Holmes

‘:\Lf P4Senior Planning Officer

,“r‘é@\ej Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
( ‘@m‘!r ) Department of State Development,
L‘)&@f Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

L RUDAE XV TIDEY ]

Queensland RN
Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
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Daniel Park

==al
From: Thomas Holmes
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 1:04 PM
To: Daniel Park
Subject: FW: Early effective date of TLPIs under MGR.
Attachments: FW: Temporary Local Planning Instrument No 5

FYI — email sent and advice back.
Council's proposed TLPI attached.

Being lodged this week.

Thomas Holmes

Senior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services

Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

Le; t, Southport QLD 4215
p. e. thomas.holmes@dilgp.ald.gov.au

From: Kate Bourne

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 10:15 PM

To: Kim Kirstein <Kim.Kirstein@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; Shane/'Spargo <Shane.Spargo@dilgp.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.gld.gov.au>; Tim Pearson <Tim.Pearson@dilgp.qgld.gov.au>; Roisin
McCartney <Roisin.McCartney@dilgp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Early effective date of TLPIs under MGR.

Hi Kim
Thanks for your email regarding TLPIs and the appiication of an early effective date.
The Guidance for Minister's Guidelines and Rulés (http://betterplanning.ald.gov.au/resources/planning/better-

planning/mar/quidance.pdf) provides some guidance on TLPIs and earlier effective dates (pages 21, 22 and 23). In
short, the guidance relates tothe appiication of section 9(4) of the Planning Act.

Other than the above, there is currently no other guidance in the Planning Act and MGR re the Minister’s
interpretation of an effective date. Unfortunately, with _am- both being on leave there are

few people to ask about interpretation. Shane, is this something you could ask Megan about tomorrow?

As you are aware, an eariy effective date for a TLPI is a new feature of the Planning Act and wasn'’t something that
was possible under the Sustainable Planning Act.

Brisbane City Council have recently approved a Planning Act resolved TLPI with an earlier effective date
(MC17/3994). The officer's justification is provided below and may be of assistance.

Ar earlier effective date
Sectiori 9(4)(b) of the Planning Act provides that with your agreement in writing, the effective day for the making of a
TLPI is day ihe local government, at a public meeting, resolved to give the TLPI, and the request for an earlier effective

day, to you for approval.
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The council, at a public meeting held on the 29 August 2017, resolved to give the TLPI and the request for an earlier
effective day to you for your approval. It is noted that the Planning Act and MGR does not specify any additional
requirements which you must consider in determining whether you should grant an early effective date. Due to the
risk to heritage, character and cultural values, it is recommended that you approve the council’s request for an early
effective date.

Your query:
o What must be considered by the Planning Minister in making a decision on whether tc agree to the earlier
effective date? Refer to comments above.
o What are the implications for Development Applications which are currently being assessed by the
council? E.g.

= Can the council only consider the proposed TLPI once it is approved, should the Planning
Minister decide to approve it?

*  If so, what does this mean for DAs currently in the system ana which may have a decision date
before any approval date of the proposed TLPI, noting that this propesed TLPI may limit
development from being able to happen in medium flood areas, which can currently occur?

= Are council liable for the change?

= |s the state liable for approving the change which has implications for current DA's?

= What decision weight must be given to this new effeciive date, and what liability are we placing
on the Minister for approving such a date?

The Guidance for Minister's Guidelines and Rules states the following:

If the local government resolves, at the same public meeting at which the TLPI is proposed to be made or amended,
to also seek the Minister's agreement to the earlier commeéncerment of the TLPI or TLPI amendment and the Minister
agrees, the TLPI or TLPI amendment commences on the day the public meeting was held (the earlier effective day).
This arrangement reflects the fact that some TLPIs miay act to resiiict particular development rights or opportunities,
and the delay between the local government resolving o tnake the TLPI and the Minister's agreement to it being
made may present an opportunity for pre-emptive developivierit that may compromise the intended outcomes of the
TLPI.

This arrangement contains an element of reétrospectivity in the commencement of any TLPI to which it applies.
However, the requirement for the local government v resolve at the same public meeting at which the TLPI is
proposed to seek the Minister's agreement to the‘early commencement is an important transparency measure, as the

fact that early commencement is a possibility will be known to anyone who attended, or has access to, the record of
the meeting.

The above statement, however, is‘clependent on the Minister signing off on the earlier effective date.

Kim, are you looking to refuse the TLP| or get the council to resubmit the TLPI (with substantial changes)? If you are
looking to refuse the TPl or get them to resubmit with substantial changes, legal advice may need to be obtained (if
Megan can't assist).

| hope the above answers most of the questions you have raised.

I am back/in-the office on Wednesday if you would like to discuss further.

Cheers

Kate
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From: Kim Kirstein

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 2:58 PM

To: Shane Spargo <Shane.Spargo@dilgp.gld.gov.au>; Kate Bourne <Kate.Bourne@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.gld.gov.au>; Tim Pearson <Tim.Pearson@dilgp.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Early effective date of TLPIs under MGR.

Hi Shane/ Kate

We have some questions around the process requirements for assessing a councils request for an early-effective
date for TLPIs under the MGR, and how the early effective date works on the ground in a DA saiice, which Thomas
has put together per the below:

e Background:
o On 8 December 2017, Gold Coast City Council resolved to:
= commence the approval process for a new TLPI (related to minimuin ilood free access and risk to
residential properties); and
= seek an earlier effective date of 8 December 2017.

o The council have publicly notified the proposed TLPI and its earlier efiective date through their website,
Planning and Development Alerts, and their council resolutiori-on 8 December 2017 (which is above and
beyond the MGR requirements) (see attached).

e Issue:

o Council are seeking the proposed TLPI to commence on & December 2017, which is the same date of the
council resolution.

o When lodged, we have a statutory 20 business days o make the decision and provide the
recommendation to the DG within 10 business days.

o Delaying the proposed TLPI for confirmation.on our policy will cause concerns with the council given the
significant risk this TLPI is seeking to salve.

o No internal or external guidance, including iri'the explanatory notes of the Planning Act 2016 is provided
on what justification the council needs to provide for the Planning Minister to consider the council’'s
request for an early effective date, orthe roie-of the department in endorsing/assessing whether the
earlier effective date is appropriate. It aniy speaks to the role of transparency in notifying the public of the
early commencement date through the councillor meeting.

o This proposed TLPI affects majordevaiopment applications, currently being assessed on the Gold Coast.

o Query:

o What must be considered by the Planning Minister in making a decision on whether to agree to the earlier
effective date?

o What are the impiications for.Development Applications which are currently being assessed by the
council? E.g.

= Can the council orily consider the proposed TLPI once it is approved, should the Planning
Minister decide to approve it?

= if'so, what-deoes this mean for DAs currently in the system and which may have a decision date
befere any approval date of the proposed TLPI, noting that this proposed TLPI may limit
deveiopment from being able to happen in medium flood areas, which can currently occur?

= Are council liable for the change?

= s the state liable for approving the change which has implications for current DA’s?

= What decision weight must be given to this new effective date, and what liability are we placing
on the Minister for approving such a date?

Kirn

Kim Kirstein
Manager - Planning and Development Services (SEQ South) (Mon, Tues, Thurs, Fri)
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

L treet, Southport
p m_| e. kim.kirstein@dilgp.qgld.gov.au

3
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

»
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Daniel Park

From: GC SARA

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 10:04 AM

To: Gold Coast Planning Team

Subject: FW: Temporary Local Planning Instrument No 5
FYI

From: Planning and Environment [mailto:planning&developmentalert=goldcoast.qld.gev.au@cmaill9.com] On
Behalf Of Planning and Environment

Sent: Friday, 8 December 2017 1:43 PM

To: GC SARA <GCSARA@dilgp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Temporary Local Planning Instrument No 5

8 December 2017 Web version E lﬂ I_—[_xl IE] ,E

L S o

Temporary Local Planning Instrument No 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated
Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017

1
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The City of Gold Coast (City) resolved to prepare and endorse a Temporary Local
Planning Instrument No.5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential
Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI No 5). Council has asked the Minister to approve an eariier
commencement of TLPI No 5 from 8 December 2017.

The purpose of TLPI No 5 is to prevent the potential loss of the City’s flood resilience and
enable the sustainable mitigation of flood hazard on land included on City Plan’s Fiood
overlay map. The provisions seek to strengthen Council’s commitmentto ensure
development in flood affected areas is safe and resilient.

TLPI No 5 amends the operation of the Flood overlay code by snhsufing:

(a) residential uses are only exposed to medium or less floed hazard; and
(b) ROL’s provide sufficient land at or above the Designated flood level.

Should the Minister approve, the TLPI No 5 will have a lifespan of two years from the
commencement date of 8 December 2017 and will be corisidered in the assessment of all
development applications:

* lodged on or after the 8 December 2017,

* made under the Planning Act 2016 currently being assessed; or

» made under the Sustainable Planning Act 2009 currently being assessed that have not
reached the decision stage.

Further information please contact the City Plan unit on 1300 151 267.

View TLPI No 5

Information privacy

Council of the City of Gold Coast (Ceuncil) is collecting your personal information in order to provide the services requested,
perform associated Council functiohs and services, and to update and maintain Council's customer information records. Your
subscription to these eNewsletters is voluntary. City of Gold Coast eNewsletters are distributed using Campaign Monitor, an
Australian company with servers in the United States of America (USA). Information you provide when you subscribe will be
transferred to Campaign Monitor's server in the USA. By subscribing, you agree to this transfer. Your information is handled in
accordance with the information Privacy Act (Qld) 2009 and may only be accessed by Councillors, Council employees and
authérised cantractors, Unless authorised or required by law, we will not provide your personal information to any other person
or-agency. For further information go to http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/privacy-81.html. You can unsubscribe at any time
1ising tha link below.

Subscribe  Edit your subscription Unsubscribe City of Gold Coast

© Council of the City of Gold Coast
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Daniel Park

From: Sophie Smith

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 12:12 PM

To: Daniel Park

Cc: Adam Norris; Isaac Harslett; Meaghan Dwyer

Subject: FW: ESU REQUEST - Corro re Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
Hi Daniel

The DLO have confirmed that all the TLPI's will be DDG responses.

I will work on getting sign off for the standard response this week.

Sophie Smith

Y Correspondence Officer

Planning Group

Department of State Development,
A R Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland -

Government Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 150009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: DSD DLO

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 12:08 PM

To: Executive Correspondence DSD <ExecutiveCorrespondenceDSD@dsd.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Sophie Smith <Sophie.Smith@dilgp.gld.gov.au>; David’Attrill <David.Attrill@dsd.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ESU REQUEST - Corro re Propased TLPi No 5 - Gold Coast City Council

Thanks Cassy- please mend DG response request to reflect DDG response
Regards

Linda Lloyd
Departmenta! Liaisen Officer
o ,...- Cabinet Services
Queensland Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Government Infrastructure and Planning :

E dlo@dsd.qld.gov.au
l.evel 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PQ Bex 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Execuitive Correspondence DSD

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 11:52 AM

To: DSD DLO <DLO@dsd.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Sophie Smith <Sophie.Smith@dilgp.ald.gov.au>; David Attrill <David.Attrill@dsd.gld.gov.au>
Subject: ESU REQUEST - Corro re Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
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Hi Linda
We're receiving a few letters about the TLPI No 5 down the Gold Coast, and expect to receive quite a few more.

The Planning regional office has drafted a standard response for that should be finalised soon. Onceready, we can
send up for DG/MO approval to use going forward.

Some of these are coming to us as DG response and the rest as DDG response. If possible, can we'please get all the
below (and any future) to be a DDG response? | have highlighted the two which are DG response currently.

B = @8 WR18/1597 10/01/2018 at 4:02 PM ES Correspondence received on proposed TiP! No, 5.

= '@ MC18/253 12/01/2018 at 1:47 PM '@ MNRN : Concerns - Proposed TLPI No 5~ Gold Coast City C
(= E] MC18/233 10/01/2018 at 9:21 AM '@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI Mo 5 - Gold Ceast City Council
(| '@] MC18/214 9/01/2018 at 12:07 PM 'E] Concerns - Proposed TLPI Mo 5 < Gold Ceast City Council
= & ﬁ] MC18/127 4/01/2018 at 1:58 PM '@ Cancerns - Proposed TLPI No 5 - Gaid Coast City Council
B ® 'E] MC18/111 4/01/2018 at 1:16 PM @ Concerns - Proposed TLPI Ns-5-- Gold Cgast City Council
B ® '@ MC18/102 4/01/2018 at 10:40 AM '@ Concerns - Proposed TIPY'No 5 - Gold Coast City Council
= m DGC18/14 3/01/2018 at 3:30 PM '@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI Mo 5 - Gold Coast City Council
| 'E] MC18/44 3/01/2018 at 10:52 AM '@ Concerns - Proposed TLPI No-5 ¥ Gold Coast City Council
= T Mci1es3 2/01/2018 at 256 PM T Concerns - Propased TLPI No 5 - Gold Coast City Council

Cheers, Cass

Cassy Aggett
enior Correspondence Officer
# Office of the Director-General

)
0,'.‘!'

NG,

KIS Q)
,( W r.J\r Department of State Development,
‘)&'\J Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland -cassandra.aggett@dsd.q!dgo_gzg[
Government Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4060

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4052
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au
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Daniel Park

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 4:31 PM

To: Daniel Park

Cc: Rebecca De Vries

Subject: FW: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level
and residential risk reduction)

Attachments: Letter to agencies TLPI No. 5.docx

Importance: High

FYI

Thomas Holmes

wSenior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

L ZUPAX AT TIDEUE

Queensland P
Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

From: Kim Kirstein

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 2:30 PM
To: Rebecca De Vries <Rebecca.DeVries@dilgp.qid.gov.au>; Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLP)'No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and

residential risk reduction)
Importance: High

Approved. But call before you send to explain tinieframe and why it's so short.

Kim

Kim Kirstein
! ,. Manager
Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)

(%5 ! ,
)\‘{m R Department of State Development,
f*)' Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

I '\-n JR44 .
Government L > reet, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 1:51 PM

To: Kim Kirstein <Kim.Kirstein@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Daniel Park <Daniel.Park@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and
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residential risk reduction)
Importance: High

Hi Kim,

Can you please approve the letter attached for Tom to send. | have made some minor changes perattached. There
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

M4Principal Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services —SEQ South
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland P 075644 3220
Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 1:24 PM

To: Rebecca De Vries <Rebecca.DeVries@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Daniel Park <Daniel.Park@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPi Ne.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and
residential risk reduction)

Hi Bec,
We are seeking to send out an email to agencies to seek their review of the amended TLPI.

Can you please review the attached ietter“Letter to agencies TLPI No.5” and then proceed to Kim.

| have attached the word document showing my track changes.

Cheers

Thomas Helmes

¢ W Senior Planning Officer

,?P!anning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland P 075644 3217

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
Subject: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and residential
risk reduction)

Hi Thomas,

As discussed can you please review the email below. Note that | have not included the submission letter from Cxmar
Properties as an attachment as it is not relevant to the agencies assessment of the proposed TLF!.

This email will be sent to all original agencies for the TLPI and additionally to Susan Mercer to pass on o Queensland
Fire and Emergency Services. Of the original state agencies who reviewed the proposed TLP!, only Housing and
Public Works provided a comment.

Good Morning,

Your state agency recently provided an assessment of the Gold Coast City Council’s (iiie’council’s) prepared
Temporary Local Planning Instrument (minimum land above designated flcod levei and residential risk reduction)
No.5 (the proposed TLPI).

On 7 February 2018, the council provided additional justification and supporting information on the proposed TLPI in
response to a request for the further information provided by the Departrnent of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning (the department) on 15 January 2(18. Please note that the council has not changed any
provisions of the proposed TLPI.

The department is requesting your additional assessment of tihe preposed TLPI, including the relevant additional
information provided by the council. All relevant docuirients tiave been attached to this email and are also available
through the EziScheme online portal (reference TLPI-08046).

Can you please email your response to bestplannina-SEQS@dilgp.ald.gov.au AND daniel.park@dilgp.ald.gov.au
AND thomas.holmes@dilgp.ald.gov.au by COB Tuesday 13 February 2018.

If you are not the appropriate contact inyour department, can you please contact either myself, or Thomas Holmes on
-s soon as possible to confirin'the correct contact.

Thank you, should you have any uither queries please do not hesitate to call.

Daniel Park

enior Planning Cfticer

Planning and Developinent Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

AU AY TIOES ]

Queensland

Government . Level 1, 7 Short Streert, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

Froi: Daniel Park [mailto:Daniel.Park@dilgp.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 4:31 PM

To: Naturai Hazards <NaturalHazards@dilgp.ald.gov.au>; hicb@oir.qgld.gov.au; HHS CA Town Planning
<HHSCATownPlanning@hpw.qld.gov.au>; BCQ Stateinterest <bcgstateinterest@hpw.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.gld.gov.au>; Isaac Harslett <lsaac.Harslett@dilgp.qld.gov.au>
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Subject: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and residential
risk reduction)

Good Afternoon,

Gold Coast City Council (the council) has prepared a Temporary Local Planning Instrument (TLPI) to the Gald Coast
City Plan 2015, titled the proposed TLPI (minimum land above designated flood level and residential-risk reduction)
No.5.

The council, utilising the Minister's Guidelines and Rules is now seeking the Planning Minister's approval io proceed
to adopt the proposed TLPI.

On 5 December 2017, the council tabled a confidential report relating to the proposed TLi. Qri.8 December 2017,
the council resolved to send the proposed TLPI to the Planning Minister for approval and to seek an early effective
date of 8 December 2017.

As the council has now progressed the proposed TLPI for approval, the department is rew: requesting your state
agency assessment of the proposed TLPI. All relevant documents have been attachied to this email and will be shortly
be available through the EziScheme online portal.

Can you please reply to this email with any comments you have on the prepesed TLPI with regards to your relevant
state interests.

Note that the contents of the proposed TLPI is included within Major Update 2 for the Gold Coast City Council. If your
agency comments with respect to the provisions of the propesad TLPI are the same as those you have already
provided for Major Update 2 please reply stating this to be the case.

Please note that all comments and responses are to be emaiied to' bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.qgld.gov.au AND
daniel.park@dilgp.qald.gov.au AND thomas.holmes@dilgp.ald.gov.au by COB Friday 12 January 2018.

If you are not the appropriate contact in your department, /can you please contact either myself, or Thomas on 5644
3210 as soon as possible to confirm the correct contact.

Thank you, should you have any further gueries picase do not hesitate to call.

Daniel Park

enior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

L ZUBACAY TIHELE ]

Queensland m
Government Level 1, 7 Short Streert, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215

www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

Thts email arid any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them cther than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 117
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The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached 10 this
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viiuses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions wili-he taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).P&arsonal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorisad or required by Departmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.
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Good Morning,

Your state agency recently provided an assessment of the Gold Coast City Council’s (the councils)
prepared-Temporary Local Planning Instrument (minimum land above designated flood level and
residential risk reduction) No.5 (the proposed TLPI).

On 15 January 2018, eurdepartmentthe Department of State Development, Manufacturing.
Infrastructure and Planning (the department) requested further justification from the council. te-why

On 7 February 2018, the council provided additienaljustification-and-suppertingfurther information on
the proposed TLPI in response to a-eurthe department’s request.-ferthe-furtherinfermation-provided

department)-on-15-Januan2018-Please-note thatthe councilhas-net changed-any-provisions-of the
propesed-TLRL

The department is requesting your agency'’s additiocral-assessnient of the proposed TLPI, including
the relevant-additional information provided by the council. All relevant-documents have been
attached to this email and are also available through the EziScheme online portal (reference TLPI-
00046).

Can you please email your response to bestplanning~SEQS@dilgp.qgld.gov.au AND
daniel.park@dilgp.qld.gov.au AND thomas.holmes@dilap.gld.gov.au by COB Tuesday, 13 February
2018. If you have any concerns with achieving this timefranie, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned to discuss.

If you are not the appropriate contact in your department, can you please contact either myself, or
Fhomas-HelmesDaniel Park on ﬁs soon as possible to confirm the correct contact.

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

To: Rebecca De Vries

Cc: Daniel Park

Subject: FW: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated fload level
and residential risk reduction)

Attachments: 5 December item and report.pdf; 11 October 2017 item presentation repart.pdf; Letter and

statement of reasons.pdf; submissions.pdf; letter to agencies TLPI No. 5.docx

Hi Bec,
We are seeking to send out an email to agencies to seek their review of the amerided TLPI.
Can you please review the attached letter “Letter to agencies TLPI No.5" and then proceed to Kim.

| have attached the word document showing my track changes.

Cheers

Thomas Holmes

enior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Plannirig

Queensland m
Government Levell, ort Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: Daniel Park

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:18 AM

To: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Gold Coast City Council =Proposed TLPI No.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and residential

risk reduction)

Hi Thomas,

As discussed can you please review the email below. Note that | have not included the submission letter from Oxmar
Properties as an attachmerit as it is not relevant to the agencies assessment of the proposed TLPI.

This email will be sent to all original agencies for the TLPI and additionally to Susan Mercer to pass on to Queensland
Fire and Emergency Services. Of the original state agencies who reviewed the proposed TLPI, only Housing and
Public Werks provided a comment.

Good Morhing,

Your state agency recently provided an assessment of the Gold Coast City Council's (the council’s) prepared
Temporary Local Planning Instrument (minimum land above designated flood level and residential risk reduction)
No.5 (the proposed TLPI).
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On 7 February 2018, the council provided additional justification and supporting information on the proposed TLPI in
response to a request for the further information provided by the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning (the department) on 15 January 2018. Please note that the council has not changed any
provisions of the proposed TLPI.

The department is requesting your additional assessment of the proposed TLPI, including the relevant-additional
information provided by the council. All relevant documents have been attached to this email and are also available
through the EziScheme online portal (reference TLPI-00046).

Can you please email your response to bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.ald.gov.au AND daniet:park@dilgp.ald.gov.au
AND thomas.holmes@dilgp.gld.gov.au by COB Tuesday 13 February 2018.

If you are not the appropriate contact in your department, can you please contact eittier myself, or Thomas Holmes on
s soon as possible to confirm the correct contact.

Thank you, should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to cail.

Daniel Park
B4Senior Planning Officer
’Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
B m'_"m_ Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Government Levell, ort Streert, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Daniel Park [mailto:Daniel.Park@dilgp.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 4:31 PM

To: Natural Hazards <NaturalHazards @dilgp.gld.gov.au>; hico@oir.qld.gov.au; HHS CA Town Planning
<HHSCATownPlanning@hpw.qld.gov.au>; BLQ Statginterest <bcgstateinterest@hpw.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dilgn.qld.gov.au>; Isaac Harslett <lsaac.Harslett@dilgp.ald.gov.au>
Subject: Gold Coast City Council - Proposed T!.PYNo.5 (minimum land above designated flood level and residential
risk reduction)

Good Afternoon,

Gold Coast City Council{the council)has prepared a Temporary Local Planning Instrument (TLPI) to the Gold Coast
City Plan 2015, titled thé proposed TLPI (minimum land above designated flood level and residential risk reduction)
No.5.

The council, utilising the Minister's Guidelines and Rules is now seeking the Planning Minister's approval to proceed
to adopt the prapased TLPI.

On 5 December 2017, .the council tabled a confidential report relating to the proposed TLPI. On 8 December 2017,
the council resolved to send the proposed TLPI to the Planning Minister for approval and to seek an early effective
date of 8 December 2017.

As thie couiicii-has now progressed the proposed TLPI for approval, the department is now requesting your state
agency @ssessment of the proposed TLPI. All relevant documents have been attached to this email and will be shortly
be availakle through the EziScheme online portal.

Can you please reply to this email with any comments you have on the proposed TLPI with regards to your relevant
state interests.
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Note that the contents of the proposed TLPI is included within Major Update 2 for the Gold Coast City Council. If your
agency comments with respect to the provisions of the proposed TLPI are the same as those you have already
provided for Major Update 2 please reply stating this to be the case.

Please note that all comments and responses are to be emailed to bestplanning-SEQS@dilgp.ald.gzv.au-AND
daniel.park@dilgp.ald.gov.au AND thomas.holmes@dilgp.gld.gov.au by COB Friday 12 January 2018

If you are not the appropriate contact in your department, can you please contact either myself, or Thomas on-
- as soon as possible to confirm the correct contact.

Thank you, should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to call.

Daniel Park

enior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

C2UDAK AV VIDELE ]

Queensland

Government Level 1, 7 Short Streert, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged informaiion and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were suppliea: The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any ]oss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

ok sk skok sk k ko ok kkokok ok ok kosk ok sk kR okok kR sk ok ok Disclain‘ﬂ' ARk R kckkkRkkkokkkkkokkkkkkkokkkk
el

The contents of this electronicinessage and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you‘are naotified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachmenits is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please netity the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable proegrams or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privaeyof.individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for officia! purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
Perscnal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/or iaw.

Thank you.

RTIP1718-047 - Part 2 Page Number 122




ITEM 9 CITY PLANNING

FLOOD FREE LAND TLPI
PD113/1303(P1) CONFIDENTIAL

Refer 11 page attachments
1 BASIS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY

i | | recommend that this report be considered in Closed Session pursuant to seciion
275 (1) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 for the reason that the matter
involves

(h)  other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the
interests of the local government or someone else, of enzabie a person to gain
a financial advantage.

1.2 |l recommend that the report/attachment be deemed nei-confidential except for those
parts deemed by the Chief Executive Officer to remair: confidential in accordance with
sections 171 (3) and 200 (5) of the Local Governmeni-Aet 2009.

2 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report seeks Council's endorsement of the proposed Temporary Local Planning
Instrument No.5 (Flood Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI No.5 2017).
The proposed TLPI No.5 2017 has been prepared fuither to a Council resolution
G17.1017.013 endorsing a new flood policy to ensure residential development is not
exposed to:

o a flood inundation depth greater thar 0.6 metres; and
» a flood water velocity greater than 0.8 meires per second.

In addition, the proposed TLPI No.5 2017 will also require Reconfiguring a Lot applications
for residential, commercial and/iridustrial uses to provide a sufficient area of land at or above
the Designated Flood Level (DFL).

The purpose of the proposed TLP! Nc:5 2017 is to prevent the potential loss of the city’s
flood resilience and enable the sustainable mitigation of flood hazard on flood affected land.
As such, the TLPI No.5 20717 will'amend the operation of the Flood overlay code provided in
City Plan by includinig new overail outcomes and assessment benchmarks to be applied
during development assessment. It is envisaged that the TLPI No.5 2017 will have a life
span of 2 years from the foliowing proposed commencement date of 8 December 2017.

Section 9(4) of the Planning Act 2016 allows Council, with the Minister's agreement, to make
the TLPI take effect from the day Council resolved to give the TLPI and the request for an
earlier effective day to the Minister for approval.

Council is requested to endorse the proposed TLPI No.5 2017 included in Attachment A
which will allow Council to write to the Minister seeking its approval. Further to the Minister’s
approval, Council will be required to adopt the draft TLPI No.5 2017.

3 PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to;

UNAUTHORISED RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS OR INFORMATION
may be an offence under the Local Government Act 2009 and other
legislation and could result in disqualification from office and a

penalty of up to 100 units. CONFIDENTIAL
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ITEM 9 (Continued)
FLOOD FREE LAND TLPI
PD113/1303(P1) CONFIDENTIAL

(a) seek Council's endorsement of Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 {Ficod
Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 provided in Attachment & of this
report; and

(b) seek permission for Council to write to the Minister:
a. seeking approval of the Temporary Local Planning Instrumeiit No.5 {(Flood
Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI Na.5 2017);
b. providing the TLPI No.5 2017 and relevant supporting raaterial identified in
Schedule 3 of the Minister's Guidelines and Rules; and
c. seeking approval for the commencement of the TLP!'No,5 2017, to be 8
December 2017.

Once the Minister provides a response, a further report will be presented to Council to seek
endorsement to adopt the TLPI No.5 2017.

4 PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS
On the 11 October 2017, Council resolved to (G17.1017.013):

2 To endorse the proposed minimum flood free land policy as identified in Attachment 1
to inform updates to the Flood overlay code as part of Major update 2 package.

5 To prepare a Temporary Local Planning Instrument to implement minimum flood free
land and return a TLPI package forendorsement before making a submission to the
Minister for Planning.

On the 22 November 2017, City Planning Committee resolved the Design for Flood package
to be progressed to State Interest review. This package includes approval of the necessary
changes to the proposed woriding ¢of the Flood overlay code to make it consistent with TLPI.

5 DISCUSSION
5.1 Background

Council resolved 00 11 Octover 2017 (G17.1017.013) to prepare a Temporary Local
Planning Instrumenit (TLPI) to implement the flood policy position described as ‘Minimum
flood free land’.

The ‘Minimum flood free land’ policy aims to ensure that development in flood affected areas
of the city are expoesed to no more than a medium flood hazard. A medium flood hazard
includes; among other elements, development exposed to:

s a flood inundation depth of up to and less than 0.6 metres; and
e - a flood water velocity of no more than 0.8 metres per second.

The City Plan Major update 2 amendment package includes updates to the Flood overlay
cede to'implement the ‘Minimum flood free land’ policy. However, at the time of preparing
this report, Major 2 update is in the process of being sent to the minister for the State Interest

UNAUTHORISED RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS OR INFORMATION

may be an offence under the Local Government Act 2009 and other

legislation and could result in disqualification from office and a CON FIDENTIAL
penalty of up to 100 units.
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ITEM 9 (Continued)
FLOOD FREE LAND TLPI
PD113/1303(P1) CONFIDENTIAL

review. Given that the plan making process is a long-term process, it is considered that
enacting the policy through a TLPI will provide for the maintenance of the City’s flood
resilience while Major update 2 is being processed through the required statutory process.

5.2 Proposed TLPI

The resolution (G17.1017.013) to prepare the TLPI, included proposed wording to implement
the ‘Minimum flood free land’ policy. In preparing the TLPI, this wording was refined. It is
therefore necessary under s 9(4) of the Planning Act 2016 for Councit to again iesolve to
make the TLPI with the proposed commencement date of the 8 Decembker 2017

Attachment A contains the proposed Temporary Local Planning-Instrument No.5 (Minimum
Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reducticn) 2017 and supporting

Explanatory Statement.

The proposed TLPI will affect the operation of City Plan (version 4) rlood overlay code
through:

a) Inserting additional assessable development criteria PO16 and PO17 to ensure that a
Reconfiguring a Lot application provides sufficient land above the designated flood
level (DFL) for residential, commercial 'and industrial uses. In addition, ensuring land
is above the DFL reduces flood risks to users of the site by minimising the possibility
of a high flood hazard occurring agjacent to the'developments building footprint.

b) Amending PO9/A09 to remove any incensistency that may arise in the assessment
of residential uses under the propssed PO16; and

c) Inserting new additional overall outcomies (1), (m) and (n) to the Flood overlay code to
ensure:

i) Residential development is'not of a type or design nor occurs on land that is
exposed to high/cr extremie flood hazards;

ii) Avoiding the developinent of lots on land which does not have a sufficient
area of land akove the DFL; and

iii) Discouraging of the proiiferation of multi dwelling development on constructed
platforms above flood affected land.

5.3 The need for a TLPI

Attachment B contains the' Explanatory Statement that Council is required to provide to the
Minister with our request {¢' (a) approve the TLPI and (b) seek a commencement date from
the 8 December 2017 _In the Explanatory Statement the following points are made in support

of making the TLPI.
‘Section 23(1) of the Planning Act 2016 says that a local government may make a TLP/
if thelocal government and Minister decide —
(a) there s significant risk of serious adverse cultural, economic, environmental or
social conditions happening in the local government area; and;

(b) the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 to 22 to make or amend
another local planning instrument would increase the risk; and

(c) the making of the TLPI would not adversely affect State interests.

UNAUTHORISED RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS OR INFORMATION
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The proposed TLPI is considered to satisfy each of these requirements.

(a) The city’s floodplains are critical in providing for significant flood storage,
environmental values and open space requirements. It is essential that the flcad
absorption capacity of floodplains is maintained. As discussed above iii-section 2 of
this statement, there are significant risks if the local government does nat impiement
a requirement for a sufficient area of land above the Designated Fiood Level and
does not regulate building on platforms on highly flood affected {and, namely:

i. an increase in the extent of the developmert fcolpririt aoross the
floodplain beyond the natural yield of the land required for flood
protection; and

il. negative impacts on residents’ sensz of safety and expectations
relating to development in a floodplain.

(b) Given the importance of maintaining the long-term functiori and resilience of the city’s
floodplains, it is proposed that this immediate risk be addressed by way of the
proposed TLPI as an effective tool that can apply in the interim period while an
amendment to the City Plan is finalised.

(c) The proposed TLPI would not adversely affect State interests as the maintenance of
the flood absorption capacity and the management of community expectations
relating to development in a floodplaii aie matters currently regulated by the Flood
Overlay Code in the City Plan. The propcsed TLPI is consistent with the State
interest guideline — Natural hazards, risk and resilience dated April 2016 which
contemplates local government including development requirements in planning
schemes with respect to.development within an area affected by a natural hazard
such as flood. *

By seeking the Minister's support for.a’commencement date being the 8 December 2017,
Council will be better able to provide advice to applicants as to how the TLPI is to be
addressed in development applications. The alternative to commencing the TLPI on the 8
December is to awaif the following steps to be completed:

1. The Minister considers our proposal to make a TLPI and issues a letter of approval;

2. Uponreceiying a letter of approval, Council resolves to adopt the TLPI; and

3. The TLPVcommences on the day it is gazetted (estimated to be early to mid 2018).

Notwithstanding the above the Minister may decide to approve the TLPI and not support our
request for an earlier commencement date.

& ALIGNMENT TO THE CORPORATE PLAN, CORPORATE STRATEGIES AND
OPERATIONAL PLAN

Gold Coast 2022 outcome 3.1, “Our City is Safe”.

UNAUTHORISED RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS OR INFORMATION
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7 GOLD COAST 2018 COMMONWEALTH GAMES IMPACT

No impact

8 FUNDING AND RESOURCING REQUIREMENTS

Budget/Funding Considerations

No additional budget or resources will be required.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk No CO000644.

Natural Hazards Resilience — The City is not adequately resiiient to natural hazards shocks
resulting in loss of life, cessation of Council business, reputational damage and economic

downturn.

10 STATUTORY MATTERS

Section 23 of the Planning Act 2016 provides the statutory basis for making or amending

TLPlg,

This TLPI is required to address the State Pianning Feiicy 2017, and in particular the Natural
Hazards, Risk and Resilience interest.

11 COUNCIL POLICIES

Not applicable.
12 DELEGATIONS

Not Applicable.

13 COORDINATION & COMSULTATION

Name and/or Titlz of the
Stakeholder Consuited

Directorate or
Organisation

Is the Stakeholder Satisfied
With Content of Report and
Recommendations (Yes/No)
(comment as appropriate)

Supervising Engirieer Planning and Environment Yes
Hydraulics & Water Quality

Coordinator City Plan Planning and Environment Yes
A/City Soliciter, Legal Office of the Chief Operating Yes

Services

Officer

14 STAKEHOLDER IMPACTS

External / community stakeholder Impacts

UNAUTHORISED RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS OR INFORMATION
may be an offence under the Local Government Act 2009 and other
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u The intention of this TLPI is to improve community safety through the provision-of a
viable solution for flood-cognisant development.

Internal (Organisational) Stakeholder Impacts

= This TLPI will assist the development assessment process, in the interin unti- Major
update 2 to be adopted

15 TIMING

Upon Council resolving to adopt the TLPI, the proposed instrument 2iic explanatory
document will be forwarded to the Minister for approval. It is recommended that Council
adopt the TLPI, with a commencement date of 8 December 2017.

16 CONCLUSION

Council have endorsed a flood policy position ‘Minimum flood free land’ and have resolved to
prepare a TLPI. The TLPI No.5 2017 will amend the City Plan (version 4) Flood overlay code
to ensure the abovementioned policy will be in place until City Plan Major update 2 is
approved.

The proposed TLPI No.5 2017 is provided in Aitacament A and it is recommended that
Council endorse the adoption of the TLPI and sending it to the Minister for approval with the
material in Attachment B. It is also recommenrded that the TLPI No.5 2017 has a
commencement date of 8 December 2017.

17 RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that Council resclves as follows:

1 That the report/attachment be deemed non-confidential except for those parts
deemed by the Chief Executive Officer to remain confidential in accordance with
sections 171 (3) and 200 (5) oithe Local Government Act 2009.

2 To prepare a Ternporary Local Planning Instrument to implement minimum flood
free land.

3 To endorse tie proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free
Land and Risk Reduction) 2017, in the form of Attachment 1.

4 That the comniecinczment date of Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood
Free Land arid Risk Reduction) 2017 be 8 December 2017.

5 That Council writes to the Minister to request approval of the Temporary Local
Plarning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017
and consideration of a 8 December 2017 commencement date.

6// That Council provide the Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free
Lana and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 and relevant supporting material in the
form of Attachment B in accordance with Schedule 3 of the Minister’s Guidelines
and Rules.

UNAUTHORISED RELEASE OF CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS OR INFORMATION
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7 Further to the Minister’s response, a report will be brought back to Counci! seeking
adoption of the Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free Land and
Residential Risk Reduction) 2017.

Author: Authorised by:
Pradesh Ramiah Dyan Currie
Supervising Planner Director Planning and Environment

29 November 2017
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Division 1 — Written statement as to why the local
government proposes to make the TLPI and how the
proposed TLPI complies with section 23(1) of the
Planning Act 2016

As required by Minister’s Guidelines and Rules — July 2517, Schedule 3

1 Description of the proposed TLPI

The proposed temporary local planning instrument is cited as Temporary Local Planning /nstrument No. 5
(Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reductiop) 2077 (proposed TLPI).

The proposed TLPI applies to all of the City of Gold Coast planning scheme area.
The proposed TLPI seeks to affect the current Planning Scheme being the City, Plan 2016 Version 4.

The proposed TLPI creates new assessment benchmarks that will apply-to the assessment of development
applications against the Flood overlay code to reduce risk for residential deveiopment and require
development to have a sufficient area of land above the Designated Flood Level to mitigate the risks and/or
hazards associated with flooding.

Under the Planning Act 2016 (the Act) section 23(6), a temporary local planning instrument operates for up
to two years. It is intended that the proposed TLPI will ke repealed by adoption of an amendment of the City
Plan that specifically repeals the TLPI, in accordance with section 24.

2 Why the local government has proposed to make the TLPI

The current Flood Overlay Code in the City Plari.is unclear in relation to the level of acceptable risk for
residential development and does not identify a minimuin requirement for flood free land. This has led to the
creation of highly engineered developmerit soiutions, such as buildings on platforms, in high and extreme
flood hazard areas of the city's floodplains.

Information provided to the local government fcllowing the major flood events associated with ex-tropical
cyclone Debbie in March 2017 revezied issues with the recent emergence of the building on platform
approach with provides for floodpiain storage within void spaces between the natural ground level and
habitable floor levels, hamely:

(1)  concerns by residents about their sense of safety in response to deep flood water under their buildings
and debris impacting their house and the use of spaces beneath the buildings for storage or ancillary
living space; and

(2)  concerns raised by ermergeiicy services personnel about the potential for flooding of residential levels
and a general misunderstariding about the building on platform design approach.

To prevent compiomiging the long-term function and resilience of the city’s floodplains and to manage
community expeactations reiating to development in a floodplain, the local government has decided to make
the proposed TLPi to seek to ensure that:

(1)  Residential development (including development elevated above Designated Flood Level) only occurs
in areas that are exposed to flood inundation depths and velocities not exceeding those applicable to
raedium ficod hazard and does not occur in areas that are exposed to a high or extreme flood hazard.

(2) / /Lotis have a sufficient area of land above the Designated Flood Level to accommodate the intended
use and effectively and adequately mitigate the risks and/or hazards associated with flooding.

3 How the proposed TLPI complies with the Act section 23(1)

Section 23(1) of the Act says that a local government may make a TLPI if the local government and Minister
decide —

(a) there is significant risk of serious adverse cultural, economic, environmental or social conditions
happening in the local government area; and;

iSPOT:#65816803 v2 - ATTACHMENT B - TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
NO 5 (MINIMUM LAND ABOVE DESIGNATED FLOOD LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK REDUCTION) 2017 Page 1 of 2
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(b)

(c)

the delay involved in using the process in sections 18 to 22 to make or amend another local plarning
instrument would increase the risk; and

the making of the TLPI would not adversely affect State interests.

The proposed TLPI is considered to satisfy each of these requirements.

C)

(b)

(©

The city's floodplains are critical in providing for significant flood storage, environmental vaiues and
open space requirements. It is essential that the flood absorption capacity of floodpiains is.maintained.
As discussed above in section 2 of this statement, there are significant risks if the jocal aovernment
does not implement a requirement for a sufficient area of land above the Designated Fload Level and
does not regulate building on platforms on highly flood affected land, namely:

(i) an increase in the extent of the development footprint across the floodplain beyend the natural yield of the
land required for flood protection; and

(i)  negative impacts on residents’ sense of safety and expectations relatirigj to development in a floodplain,

Given the importance of maintaining the long-term function and resilience of the'city’s floodplains, it is
proposed that this immediate risk be addressed by way of the propesed TLP!as an effective tool that
can apply in the interim period while an amendment to the City Pian is finalised.

The proposed TLPI would not adversely affect State interests as the maintenance of the flood
absorption capacity and the management of community expectations’ relating to development in a
floodplain are matters currently regulated by the Flood Overlay Code in the City Plan. The proposed
TLPI is consistent with the State interest guideline — Natural ‘hazards, risk and resilience dated April
2016 which contemplates local government including develogment requirements in planning schemes
with respect to development within an area affected by a natural hazard such as flood.
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Part 1 — Preliminary
1 Short title

This temporary local planning instrument may be cited as Temporary Local Planning Instrument iNo, 5
(Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017.

2 Object

The object of the temporary local planning instrument is to prevent the potential loss of the city’s flood
resilience and enable the sustainable mitigation of flood hazard on land in flood affected areas in the
planning scheme area by —

(@ identifying land that is at or above the Designated Flood Level as miniinum flood free land,;

(b)  affecting the operation of the City Plan by including additional assessmentbenchmarks in the Flood
Overlay Code so that:

(A) development for Residential Uses (including development elevated above Designated Flood
Level) only occurs in areas that are exposed to flood inundation depths and velocities not
exceeding those applicable to medium flood hazard and does niot’/occur in areas that are
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

The dictionary in Schedule 1 defines particular words iised-in-this'temporary local planning instrument.

4 Interpretation

Where a term used in this temporary local planning instrizrent is not defined under section 3 (Dictionary),
the term shall, unless the context otherwise indicates-or requires, have the meaning assigned to it by—

(@  The Planning Act 2016;
(b)  the City Plan, where the term is‘not definedin the Planning Act 2016,

5 Duration of temporary local planning instrument

This temporary local planning instrument will have effect in accordance with section 23(6) of the Planning Act
2016 for a period not exceeding two years from the commencement of this temporary local planning
instrument.

The commencement date of (his teinporary local planning instrument is 8th December 2017.

Part 3 — Application of the temporary local planning
instrument

6 Areato which temporary local planning instrument applies

This temporary local’planning instrument applies to all of the planning scheme area.

7 Relationship with City Plan

(f the City Plan is inconsistent with this temporary local planning instrument, this temporary local planning
instrument—

(@) pravails to the extent of the inconsistency; and

(b)  has effect in place of the City Plan, but only to the extent of the inconsistency.
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8 Application of Temporary Local Planning Instrument

This temporary local planning instrument applies to development applications being assessed against the
assessment benchmarks in Part B of the Flood Overlay Code for assessable development pursuant to-the

City Plan.

Part 4 — Effect on the City Plan
9 Affected provisions of the City Plan

This temporary local planning instrument affects the operation of the Flood Oveilay Code in the City Plan by:

(@ Inserting the following additional overall outcomes in Section 8.2.8.2(3) cf the Flocd Overlay Code:

“()  avoiding development of Residential Uses on land that is exposed-to-high and extreme flood

hazards;

(m) avoiding the development of lots that do not have a sufficient area of iand above the Designated

Flood Level;, and

(n)  discouraging the proliferation of Residential Uses constructed o platforms above Flood

Affected Land.”

(b)  Replacing the assessable development benchmarks PO9 and AO9 in Part B Table 8.2.8-2 Flood
overlay code — for assessable development with the followirg:

Table 8.2.8-2: Flood overlay code - for assessable d¢velcpment

Performance outcomes

Hazard considerations for development

UMD, .

{Acceptable outcomes

PO9

Development for land uses listed in Table 8.2.8-4 must be
designed and constructed to avoid causing undue exposure
to flood hazard.

The application of this performance outcome to Residential
Uses is subject to the application of perforrnance cutcome
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
outcome PO16, which is to prevail.

(¢) Inserting the following additional assessable development benchmarks into Part B Table 8.2.8-2 Flood

overlay code — for assessable development:

Table 8.2.8-2: Flood overlay code - for assessable development

Performance outcomes

Acceptable outcomés

Hazard considerations for residential development

PO16

To ensure that deveicpment for Residential Uses is located
so as to effectively mitigate risks to life and property, such
development must not accur on land that is exposed to
either orboth of the following flood hazards:

(a) Flood inundationdepth exceeding 0.6 metres; and
(b) Fiood water velocity exceeding 0.8 metres per second.

Mote: This also applies to development elevated above
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

Where development associated with reconiiguring & lot is
for a Residential Use and involves lot sizes of 500m?” or
greater, 50% of the area of each lot or 400m? of each lot
(whichever is greater) must be at or above tha
Designated Flood Level.

AO17.2

Where development associated with reconfiguring a lot,
is for a Residential Use and invelves lot/sizes of less
than 500m2. 70% of the arza of eack 1ot or 300m? of
each lot (whichever is greater) must be at or above the
Designated Flood Level

AO17.3

Where developmient associated with reconfiguring a lot,
is for a Commercial Use cr an Industrial Use, 60% of the

area of each iet must be at or above the Designated
Flood Level.

Schedule 1 — Dictionary (Section 2)

“Commercial Use” means the same as commercial use defined in the Planning Regulation 2017

“Flood Affected Land” means land any part of which is below the/Designated Flood Level.
“Industrial Use” means activites listed in Schedulg 1-Table SC1.1.2: Defined Activity Group, Column 1

Activity Group Industrial activities, Column 2 Uses

“Residential Use” means the use of land for a Dweiiing House, Dwelling Unit, Multiple Dwelling or Dual

Occupancy.
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ITEM 9 CITY PLANNING
FLOOD FREE LAND TLPI

PD113/1303(P1) \/

Refer 11 page attachments
1 BASIS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY

1.1 | recommend that this report be considered in Closed Session pursuant to section
275 (1) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 for the reason that the matter
involves

(h)  other business for which a public discussion would be‘iikely to prejudice the
interests of the local government or someone else, gr/enable-a person to gain
a financial advantage.

1.2 | recommend that the report/attachment be deemed nori-confidential except for those
parts deemed by the Chief Executive Officer to remaiir confidential in accordance with
sections 171 (3) and 200 (5) of the Local Government Act 2009.

2 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report seeks Council's endorsement of the proposed Temporary Local Planning
Instrument No.5 (Flood Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI No.5 2017).
The proposed TLPI No.5 2017 has been prepaied further to a Council resolution
G17.1017.013 endorsing a new flood policy to ensure residential development is not
exposed to:

* aflood inundation depth greater than 5.6 metres; and
e a flood water velocity greater than 0.8 meires per second.

In addition, the proposed TLPI No.5 2017 will also require Reconfiguring a Lot applications
for residential, commercial and industrialuses to provide a sufficient area of land at or above
the Designated Flood Level (DFL).

The purpose of the proposed TLFI Ng.5 2017 is to prevent the potential loss of the city’s
flood resilience and enable the sustainable mitigation of flood hazard on flood affected land.
As such, the TLPI No.5 2017 will amend the operation of the Flood overlay code provided in
City Plan by including new-overzl! outcomes and assessment benchmarks to be applied
during developmerit/assessment. It is envisaged that the TLPI No.5 2017 will have a life
span of 2 years fi'om the following proposed commencement date of 8 December 2017.

Section 9(4) of the \Plarining Act 2016 allows Council, with the Minister's agreement, to make
the TLPI take effect from the day Council resolved to give the TLPI and the request for an
earlier effective/day to the Minister for approval.

Councitis requested to endorse the proposed TLPI No.5 2017 included in Attachment A

which will allow Council to write to the Minister seeking its approval. Further to the Minister's
approval, Council will be required to adopt the draft TLPI No.5 2017.

3 PURPOSE OF REPORT
Thepurpose of this report is to:
(a) seek Council's endorsement of Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood

Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 provided in Attachment A of this
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

1.1 | recommend that this report be considered in Closed Session pursuant to-section
275 (1) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 for the reason that the matter
involves

(h)  other business for which a public discussion would bz likely to prejudice the
interests of the local government or someone else, or enakie a person to gain
a financial advantage.

1.2 | recommend that the report/attachment be deemed rion-confidential except for those
parts deemed by the Chief Executive Officer to remain confidenitial in accordance with
sections 171 (3) and 200 (5) of the Local Government Aci-2009.

2 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report seeks Council’s endorsement of the pioposed Temporary Local Planning
Instrument No.5 (Flood Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI No.5 2017).
The proposed TLPI No.5 2017 has been prepared fuitherio a Council resolution
G17.1017.013 endorsing a new flood policy to enstre residential development is not
exposed to:

¢ a flood inundation depth greater than 0.6 metres; and
o a flood water velocity greater than 0.8 metres per second.

In addition, the proposed TLPI No.5 2017 will also require Reconfiguring a Lot applications
for residential, commercial and’industriai uses to provide a sufficient area of land at or above
the Designated Flood Level (DFL).

The purpose of the proposed TLF! No/5 2017 is to prevent the potential loss of the city’s
flood resilience and enable the sustainable mitigation of flood hazard on flood affected land.
As such, the TLPI No.5 2017 willlamend the operation of the Flood overlay code provided in
City Plan by including new-overail outcomes and assessment benchmarks to be applied
during development assessment. It is envisaged that the TLPI No.5 2017 will have a life
span of 2 years from the folicwing proposed commencement date of 8 December 2017.

Section 9(4) of the Planning Act 2016 allows Council, with the Minister's agreement, to make
the TLPI take effeci from the day Council resolved to give the TLP! and the request for an
earlier effective day to the Minister for approval.

Courcitis requested to endorse the proposed TLPI No.5 2017 included in Attachment A

which will allow Council to write to the Minister seeking its approval. Further to the Minister's
approval, Council will be required to adopt the draft TLP] No.5 2017.

3 PURPOSE OF REPORT
The purpose of this report is to:
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
a. seeking approval of the Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Ficod
Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI No.5 2017),
b. providing the TLPI No.5 2017 and relevant supporting material jaentified in
Schedule 3 of the Minister's Guidelines and Rules; and
c¢. seeking approval for the commencement of the TLPI No.52017, to be &
December 2017.

Once the Minister provides a response, a further report will be presenied to Cauricil to seek
endorsement to adopt the TLPI No.5 2017.

4 PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS
On the 11 October 2017, Council resolved to (G17.1017.013):
2. To endorse the proposed minimum flood free land policy as identified in Attachment 1

to inform updates to the Flood overlay code as part of Major update 2 package.

5. To prepare a Temporary Local Planning Instrument to implement minimum flood free
land and return a TLPI package for endorsement before making a submission to the
Minister for Planning.

On the 22 November 2017, City Planning Commitiee resolved the Design for Flood package
to be progressed to State Interest review. This package includes approval of the necessary
changes to the proposed wording of the Flood cverlay code to make it consistent with TLPI.

5 DISCUSSION

5.1 Background

Council resolved on 11 October2817/(G17.1017.013) to prepare a Temporary Local
Planning Instrument (TLPI) to implement the flood policy position described as ‘Minimum
flood free land’.

The ‘Minimum flood free land’ policy aims to ensure that development in flood affected areas
of the city are exposed to no'more than a medium flood hazard. A medium flood hazard
includes, among other elernents, development exposed to:

e a ficod inundation depth of up to and less than 0.6 metres; and
e a flood water velocity of no more than 0.8 metres per second.

The City Plan Major update 2 amendment package includes updates to the Flood overlay

‘REDACTED

5.2 Proposed TLPI
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FLOOD FREE LAND TLPI
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Nl
REDACTED OO

Attachment A contains the proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No:S {finimum
Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 and suuporting
Explanatory Statement.

The proposed TLPI will affect the operation of City Plan (version 4) Flood overlay code
through:

a) Inserting additional assessable development criteria PO16 and PO17 to ensure that a
Reconfiguring a Lot application provides sufficient land above thz designated flood
level (DFL) for residential, commercial and industrial Uses. In-addition, ensuring land
is above the DFL reduces flood risks to users of the'site by minimising the possibility
of a high flood hazard occurring adjacent to the developments building footprint.

b) Amending POY/AQ9 to remove any inconsistency that may arise in the assessment
of residential uses under the proposed PO16; and

c) Inserting new additional overall outcomes (I), (m) and (n) to the Flood overlay code to
ensure:

i) Residential development is not of a type or design nor occurs on land that is
exposed to high or extreme fload hazards;

i) Avoiding the development of lots on4and which does not have a sufficient
area of land above the DFI.; and

iii) Discouraging of the proliferation o multi dwelling development on constructed
platforms above flood affected land.
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FLOOD FREE LAND TLPI
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%

REDACTED

e A
TEE i e
- A
R A

ke i

6 ALIGNMENT TO THE CORPORATE PLAN, CORPORATE STRATEGIES AND
OPERATIONAL PLAN

Gold Coast 2022 outcome 3.1,/“Our City is Safe”.

7 GOLD COAST 2018 COMMONWEALTH GAMES IMPACT

No impact

8 FUNDING AND RESOURCING REQUIREMENTS

Budget/Funding Considerations

Mo -additional budget or resources will be required.

S RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk No CO000644.

Natural Hazards Resilience — The City is not adequately resilient to natural hazards shocks

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

Section 23 of the Planning Act 2016 provides the statutory basis for making or amenading
TLPIs.

This TLPI is required to address the State Planning Policy 2017, and in particuiar the Natural
Hazards, Risk and Resilience interest.

i1 COUNCIL POLICIES
Not applicable.

12 DELEGATIONS

Not Applicable.

13 COORDINATION & CONSULTATION

Name and/or Title of the Directorate or Is the Stakeholder Satisfied

Stakeholder Consulted Organisation With Content of Report and
Recommendations (Yes/No)
(comment as appropriate)

Supervising Engineer Planning and Environment Yes
Hydraulics & Water Quality

Coordinator City Plan Planning and Enviianment Yes
A/City Solicitor, Legal Office of the Chief Operating Yes
Services Officer

14 STAKEHOLDER IMPALCTS
External / community stakeihofder linpacts

= The intention of this TLPI is to improve community safety through the provision of a
viable solution for fioud-cognisant development.

| == e SRR 07, e |

" IA——————

TIMING
Upon Council resolving to adopt the TLPI, the proposed instrumentm
‘ will-be forwarded to the Minister for approval. It is recommended that Council
adopt the TLPI, with a commencement date of 8 December 2017.
18 CONCLUSION
Council have endorsed a flood policy position ‘Minimum flood free land’ and have resolved to
prepare a TLPI. The TLPI No.5 2017 will amend the City Plan (version 4) Flood overiay code

to’ensure the abovementioned policy will be in place until City Plan Major update 2 is
approved.
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The proposed TLPI No.5 2017 is provided in Attachment A and it is recommended that
Council endorse the adoption of the TLPI and sending it to the Minister for approvai NN
It is also recommended that the TLPI No.5 2017 has a
commencement date of 8 December 2017.

17 RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Council resolves as follows:

1 That the report/attachment be deemed non-confidential except for those parts
deemed by the Chief Executive Officer to remain confidentia! in-accordance with
sections 171 (3) and 200 (5) of the Local Government Act 2209.

2 To prepare a Temporary Local Planning Instrument i@ implement minimum flood
free land.

3 To endorse the proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free
Land and Risk Reduction) 2017, in the form of Attachment 1.

4 That the commencement date of Temporary Local Flanning Instrument No.5 (Flood
Free Land and Risk Reduction) 2017 be 8 December 2017.

5 That Council writes to the Minister to requestappioval of the Temporary Local
Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free Land and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017
and consideration of a 8 December 2817 comniiencement date.

6 That Council provide the Temporary Lecal Planning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free
Land and Residential Risk Reductioiij 2017 and relevant supporting material in the
form of Attachment B in accordance with-Schedule 3 of the Minister's Guidelines
and Rules.

7  Further to the Minister’s response, a report will be brought back to Council seeking
adoption of the Temporary Local Flanning Instrument No.5 (Flood Free Land and
Residential Risk Reduction) 2017.

Author: Authorised by:
Pradesh Ramiah Dyan Currie
Supervising Planner Director Planning and Environment

29 November 2017
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ITEM 8 CITY PLANNING
MAJOR UPDATE 2 — DESIGNING FOR FLOOD - MINIMUM FLOOD FREE LAND POLICY
PD113/1303(P1)

ATTACHMENT 1 - EXAMPLE OF APPLICATION EMPLOYING THE BUILDING ON
PLATFORM OUTCOME

1 BASIS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY

1.1 It is recommended that this report be considered in Closed Session pursuant to
section 275 (1) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 for the reason that the
matter involves

(h)  other business for which a public discussion would bg likely to préjudice the
interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a2 person to gain
a financial advantage.

1.2  Itis recommended that the report/attachment be deermed non-confidential except for
those parts deemed by the Chief Executive Officer to remain confidential in accordance
with sections 171 (3) and 200 (5) of the Local Government Act’'2009.

2 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The city's floodplains are critical in providing for significant flood storage, environmental
values and open space requirements. Previously the Guragunbah (Merrimac/Carrara) Flood
Plain Structure Plan and Hydraulic Master Plans were devzloped to provide an integrated
approach for the planning and future management of the remaining undeveloped areas of
the Merrimac/Carrara floodplain.

The overarching outcome of these two plans; which were implemented in the City’s
superseded Planning Schemes, was to allow foi clusters of development to occur in
floodplains through balanced cut and fili, without compromising the function of the floodplain
and the safety of residents.

However, the current Flood ovérlay code under City Plan does not regulate a minimum
requirement of flood free land. This has led to the creation of highly engineered development
solutions, such as building on platforrns,

To address this policy issue, it is recommended that the minimum requirement for flood free
land policy is int‘oduced in the Flood overlay code as part of Major update 2 and through a
Temporary Local Plarining Instrument. This policy is proposed to be triggered by the
lodgment of both Material Change of Use (MCU) and Reconfiguring a Lot (ROL)
development applications.

The introduction cf the proposed policy will ensure that:

i.> aportion of the land for all development remains at or above the relevant design flood
plarining level; and

ii. the potential risks associated with extensive platform development within
| R S RS | —

This-matter was identified as part of the ‘Designing for Flood' item endorsed as part of the
scope for the Major 2 update.
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3 PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to seek Council’'s endorsement to introduce the “minimum flood
free land” policy into the City Plan’s Flood overlay code and to prepare a (Temporary Locali
Planning Instrument) TLPI.

4 PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS

On 28 March 2017, Council resolved that the introductory paper, “update on natuial hazard
project’ be noted. This report provided Council with an outline of the proposed updates to
Council's flood free access policy set out in the Flood overlay code in City RPian
(G17.0328.025).

On 30 May 2017, Council resolved to include ‘Designing for -lood’ updates within the scope
for City Plan Major update 2 (G17.0530.018). This item included the investigation of flood
free access, minimum requirement of flood free land and other administrative amendments to
improve the workability of the code.

5 DISCUSSION
5.1 Background

The city’s floodplains are critical to the flood resilierice ofthe city and have been subject to
extensive research, most notably the deveicgment of thie Guragunbah (Merrimac/Carrara)
Structure Plan and Hydraulic Master Plan/in 1998. The Merrimac Carrara Floodplain
Structure Plan produced planning measures for incorporation into the City of Gold Coast’s
planning instruments. The extent of the Merrimac/Carrara floodplain is illustrated in Figure 1.

Figure 1: Extent of the Merrimac/Carrara floodplain.
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The outcome of these two strategic studies was to allow clusters of development ta oecur
within the Merrimac/Carrara floodplain. This was to be achieved through the use of a
balanced cut-and-fill approach to elevate land within the floodplain without adversely
impacting on the functionality of the floodplain and the safety of residents.

Consequently, the criteria for assessing development in these locations require consideration
of cumulative impacts and the use of a balanced cut-and-fill approach. Tkis approach meant
that during a major flood event, the elevated portions of land within the floedplain would
become islands of development within the floodplain, connected to #ach other and essential
services.

There is a lack of clarity regarding minimum requirements for flood iree land in City Plan, and
more specifically in the Flood overlay code, which has led to 'nighli engineered development

solutions in the floodplain, such as building on platforms‘\ i—

Such solutions facilitate the expansion of the development feotprint across the city's
floodplains

5.2 Key differences in floodplain develcpmerit approaches

The use of minimum flood free land and buiiding on platform has been employed
Each of these: approaches is discussed in detail below.

3
&’

NN

5.21 Type 1 - Minimum flood free land approach

The area shown as Type 1 in Figure 2 is the manifestation of the Guragunbah Hydraulic
Master Plan, and as such, development has been designed as a cluster of islands,
connected to each other and surrounded by an extensive waterbody, created through a
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balance cut-and-fill approach, to protect the functionality of the floodplain and safety cf
residents.

An aerial view of the development within the identified Type 1 area is presented in Figure 3.
It shows that buildings are on flood free land during defined flood events.

N

5.2.2 Type 2 - Building on Platform approach

The area shown as Type 2 in Figure 2 represents the building on platform solution which

avoids &e balance cut-and-fill aiiroach to earthworks.
N\
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To avoid the need to balance cut-and-fill, typically these developments create void spaces
between the natural ground level and habitable floor levels, which serves as the required
floodplain storage.

During major storm events, these void spaces hecome inuridated as the floodplain performs

its storage function. The use of the allowable floodplain storage within the void spaces was
observed during ex-tropical cyclone Debbie in March 2017.

=

&L
[N

e e
L e ]

It is further noied that the development has
buildings that are cnly partially on platform. However, Council Is now in receipt of a number
of applications that indicate a much greater extent of platform development as illustrated in
Figure 7 with the location of the proposed development shown in Figure 8 below.
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5.4  Minimum flood free land policy drivers

The drivers for this policy include:

1) supporting sustainable development within city's floodplains to accommodate
projected population growth;
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2) ensuring the flood absorption capacity of floodplains are maintained; and
3) managing community expectation relating to development in a floodplain.

In addition and in response to the building on platform approach, the following issues are
summarised in Table 1.

Table 1 — Building on platform discussion

The expansmn of the devalopmen! E)ofpml across the aly’s Ibrdp.ns impacts on the
absomption capacity of the floodplain; waterways and environineat; and the adaplive capacity
of floodplains responding to fulure changes.

Similar to other assats, platforms have a design (ife and will nead to be renewed over a 50 or
70 year cydie, resuiting in substantial costs to tha community.

Building on platform provides habitable fioors that ara mnmw only a few meters above
ground level with potential of full mundation of land unaar tha building even during minor
floods

Z

The use of building on platform requires that the area under the building will be maintained to
function as floodplain storage and/or ovariand flow path (i.e. cannot be built in). Once built,
this critical aspect will be difficult (o verify to snsure the development is complying with the
conditions of approval.

Increased ponding of weter and polential environmental heaith impacts. Based on the
Guraganbah master plan vision, ponding of water would occur on the floodplain at a safe
distance fmm buildinas and riot dmxﬁy under tha residential bunldings

e~

/=

A key driver for the recent ernergence of the building on platform approach is associated with
land valuation. As a result, it is becoming more economically feasible to engineer solutions
on highly flood affected land.

It is important to note however, that these locations are also zoned limited development. This
allows for concentrated develcpiment potential, where density outcomes and yield can be
attained without extensive expansion into the flood plain (building on platform).

5.5 Propesed policy framework for “minimum flood free land”

Complying with the key intents of the State interest (with respect to natural hazards), it is
considered that‘a policy position on the provision of minimum flood free land for development
provides an apprapriate solution that addresses the drivers and challenges identified in
Section S 4 of this report, reducing these risks to an acceptable and tolerable level.

!n-addition, the proposed reinstatement of the policy does not restrict land use intensification,
but minimises an increase in the extent of development footprint across the floodplain,
beyond tire natural yield of land required for flood protection — the primary purpose. The
natural yield of a parcel of land is defined as the maximum flood free building footprint, which
can be created through balance cut and fill within the boundaries of the property.
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In response to stakeholder consultation, an assessment of current best practice and ihie
superseded flood policy framework was undertaken. It is recommended that the Flaod
overlay code is updated as follows:

5.6  Proposed pathway forimplementation

The Planning Act 2016 provides Courcil with two pathways for the City to implement the
requirement for a “minimum of flcod free land”. This includes a long term and interim
approach.

5.6.1 Amending Cify Plan
The long term approach is to amend the Flood overlay code, which Council has already

resolved to do for City Plan Major update 2. It is anticipated this body of work will be
presented to Council for endorsement for the first round of State Interest.

5.6.2 Temporary Local Planning Instrument

v

an interim approach Is recommended.

Under Rlanning Act 2016 where there are significant risks of serious adverse cultural,
economic, environmental or social conditions happening in the local government area (s23,
Fianning Act 2016), Council and the Minister of Planning may decide to prepare a Temporary
Local Planning Instrument (TLPI).
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